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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021.

1.
(a)

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

Background information

The Office of the Director of Public Prosecution StalT House Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Fund is established by and derives its authority and accountability from the provisions under
Section 84(1). Section 24 (4) (5) (6) (7) of the PFM Act. 2012 and Section 127 (1) (2) of the
PFM (National Government) Regulations. 2015,

The OfTice ol the Director of the Public Prosccution Stalt Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme is
established pursuant to  Salaries and Remuneration Commission Circulars  referenced:
SRC/ADMICIR/1/13 Vol. I (128) of 17th December 2014: SRC/ADM/CIR/1/T15 VOL I
(130) of 29th January. 2013 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL [11 (142) of 25th August 20135 all of

which set and advised on the establishment of Mortgage and Car loan schemes for both state and

~ other public officers. The Fund is wholly owned by the Oflice of the Director of the Public

(b)

Prosecution and is domiciled in Kenya. The Office of the Director ol the Public Prosecution
operationalized the stall’ mortgage and car loan scheme through internal  memo

ODPP/MA/13/2/VoL1I(13) approved by Secretary Public Prosecutions in the year 2017.

Principal Activities

The Fund’s principal activity is to administer a mortgage and car loan scheme for members of stalt

o aceess loan (acilities lor:

(i} purchase ol motor vehicles for personal use

(ii) Purchasing an existing residential property:

(ii1) Purchase of land and construction:

(iv) Construction. renovation and/or improvement ol existing residential property or existing
plot/land:

(v} Takeover loans on existing mortgages or cquity release on existing morigage properties.
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.

Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

(c)

The fund administration committee members who held office during the financial year ended 30th

Fund Administration Committee

June 2021 were:

No

[

fad

¥

.

Position
C hairpe.rsun
Member
Member
Member

Member

Member

Member

. Member

Member
Member

Member

Member
Mem bcr.

Member

(d) Key Management

The kev management ofTicers who held oflice during the linancial year ended 30th June 2021 and

who had direct Nduciary responsibility were:

No
]
2

3

Position
Fund Administrator
Fund Chairperson

Fund Secretary

Name

' Mrs Dorcas Oduor.EBS.OGW

Mr.Victor Mule. OGW

Ms. Jacinta Nyamosi.OGW
Mr.Rashid Khator

Ms. Emily Kamau.OGW
Ms. Grace Murungi.OGW
Ms. Rhoda Ogoma

Mrs. Lilian Obuo,OGW
Mr.Kennedy Ndwiga

* Mrs Monica Mburugu
| Mr. Edgar Mulamula

Mr.James Opundo
Mr. Talai Isaac Kimutai

Mr Henry Buva

Name
Mr.Noordin M.Haji.CBS.0GW
Mrs Dorcas Oduor. ERS.OGW

Mrs.Monica Mburugu
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

(¢) Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

The Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution has put in place an Audit Committee through
which it oversees the Scheme. The Audit Committee is chaired by a member who is not an
employee of the Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution with one member [rom Advisory
Board as a member. Members ol the Audit Committee who held office during the financial year

ended 30 June 2021 for fiduciary oversight were:

No Position Name

! Chairperson Mrs. Abdirahman Abdillah
2 Member Ms.Merey Wambua
'3 " Member Mr.Maina Njoroge
4 Member Mr. Edwin Magoha
5  Member ~ Mr.lrungu Houghton

6 Secrmari; Mr.Paul Mbugua

v



— — ] oy



i

L]
b

Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

(N Fund Headquarters
Oflice of Director of Public Prosecutions
P.O.BOX 30701 -00100 Nairobi
ODPP Building
Ragati Road upper hill
Nairobi. KENYA

(z) Fund Contacts
Telephone: (254) 020273090
E-mail: info’wodpp.go.ke

Website: www.odpp.go.ke

(h) Fund Bankers

Consolidated Bank
Consolidated Bank House
P. O. Box 51133-00200
NAIROBI

Account Numbers: 10011209000007
10011209000008

(i) Independent Auditors

Auditor General

Oftlice of the Auditor General
Anniversary Towers, University Way
P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100

Nairobi. Kenya

(j) Principal Legal Adviser

The Attorney General
State Law Office
Harambee Avenue
P.O. Box 40112

City Square 00200
Nairobi, Kenya.
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the yvear ended June 30, 2021.

L. FUND ADMISTRATIVE COMMITEE

Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act. 2012 requires that. at the end ol each linancial
year, the Accounting officer when preparing financial statements of cach National Government
entity in accordance with the standards and formats prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board includes a statement of the national government entity’s performance against

predetermined objectives.

The key objectives of the Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution Staff Housing Mortgage

and Car loan Scheme are to:

a) Provide loan facility for purchase and development of residential houses.

b) Provide loan facility for purchase of motor vehicles for personal use.

Progress on attainment of the fund’s objectives

For purposes of implementing and cascading the above fund objectives to specific sectors. all the
objectives were made specific. measurable. achievable. realistic and time-bound (SMART) and
converted into fund outcomes. Attendant indicators were identilied for reasons ol tracking progress

and performance measurement:

Below we provide the progress on attaining the stated objectives:

Fund name Objective Outcome [ndicator Performance |
Office of the To provide Iloan | Decent housing | No  of staff' | In FY 2020/21
Director of the | facility for purchase | for staff  and | advanced loan | Thirteen (13)
| Public and development of | ease of | facility to | staff members
Prosecution residential  houses: | movement to | purchase gol loans for
Staft’ Mortgage ' and  purchase of | and from work. | residential purchase  of
and Car loan | motor vehicles for |1mu:«::~' and | residential
Scheme | personal use | cars for | houses. |
personal use Twenty Three |
| (23) stall were |
facilitated lor
| the purchase of
personal  use
f motor vehicles,
_ _ ]

vi






Office Of The Director OFf Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Morieage and Car Loan Scheme,
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

REPORT BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE
The Office appreciates the support by the National Treasury towards establishment of the Stalt

Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme, which was operationalized in 2017. The establishment was
timely, resonates well with the government's endeavour to provide affordable housing under the
Big Four Agenda. The scheme will go a long way in enabling the government’s Big Four Agenda.
The Scheme is managed by Consolidated Bank which: as the appointed Fund Manager works
closely with the Fund Administration Committee appointed by the Office Sceretary/CEO. In this
Financial Year. Three committee members exited the Office and seven others members were

appointed.

As at 30 June 2021, the funds received from the Exchequer was Kshs. 92, 000.000 to increase the
fund to Kshs 472.000.000 and disbursed after several applications were being processed by the
IFund Manager.

I take this opportunity to thank the National Treasury for the continued support to fully
operationalize the Scheme, by allocating the much-needed funds. | also thank the Fund
Administrator for the guidance and support. that has made this scheme a dream come true for the
stafl. Further, I thank the Fund Manager and Administration Committee for their commitment to

actualize the Scheme.

y
Signed: :‘:!'

Mrs Dorcas Oduor, CBS,0GW

Chairperson, Fund Administration Committee

vil
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staft Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

111.

Signed:

REPORT OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATOR
I am pleased to present the financial statements for the vear ended 30" June 2021, in compliance

with Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012. The objective ol the Office of the
Director ol Public Prosecution Staff” Mortgage and Car loan Scheme is to motivate staff by
facilitating access to low interest credit facilities o own homes and acquire vehicles to facilitate
their transport to work. The Oflice of the Director of Public Prosecution has engaged the
Consolidated Bank of Kenya to manage Scheme. In the Financial Year 2020-2021, Thirteen (13)
stafl’ members were facilitated to purchase residential houses where a total of Kshs. 114.909.444
was disbursed while Twenty Three (23) members were facilitated to purchase vehicles at a total of
Kshs. 31.320.000. It is worthwhile to note that since inception, thirty ninety cight (98) stall
members have been facilitated. So far. a total of Kshs. 379.024.444 has been disbursed as at 30"
June 2021. It 1s encouraging to note that the beneficiaries of the scheme have continued to service

their loans as scheduled. as contained in the linancial statements.

In admimistering the Fund. the Office of the Director of Public Prosecution maintained adequate
financial management controls to ensure compliance. transparency and accountability., The
measures were aimed at making sure that the funds are utilised prudently and included
maintenance ol proper accounting records, Further. the linancial Statement have been prepared in
accordance with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and represents a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund for the period under review, As the
Accounting Officer. | confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the

Fund, which have been relied upon, in the preparation ol the financial statements,

Finally. | confirm that in preparing the linancial statements. | have assessed the Fund's abilit o
continue as a going concern and nothing has come o my attention to indicate that the Fund will

not remain a going concegp for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Mr.N in M.Haji, CBS,0GW
Fund Administrator/Director Public Prosecutions

Date: =)\ ‘l‘n\."?—ﬁ?__?_

vill
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

IV. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT/SUSTAINABILITY
REPORTING

4.1 SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGY AND PROFILE
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions accountable to its stakeholders. in achieving its

mandate to exercise State powers of prosecution. It is empowered to undertake criminal proceedings
against any person before court. other than the court martial. in respect ol any olfence alleged to
have been committed. We embrace responsibility for corporate actions and to encourage a positive
impact on the environment and the stakeholders including but not limited to our citizens, employees.
partners and existing communities. The Office actively encourages all stakeholders to recognise

those responsibilities and behave in a responsible manner towards the society.

4.2 ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE
The Office believes that. by nature of its operations has minimal impact on the environment.

However. we acknowledge that there are inevitable environmental impacts associated with our daily
operations, in general. We aim to minimize any harmlul effects and consider the development and
implementation of environmental standards to achieve this o be of great importance. As such. we

strongly encourage the internationally established 3 Rs: Reduce. Re-use and Recyele.

4.3 EMPLOYEE WELFARE.
Our success as an Oflice is largely dependent on our human capital (people). We recruit. retain.

reward and develop the hest talent. We recognise the need to inculcate among our employees the
culture ol being sensitive 1o matters ol safety. seeurity. society and the environment. This ensures
that emplovees act with integrity and responsibility with the people they deal with and the
environment they interact with.

We train emplovees to value each other. provide necessary support systems for people with difterent
needs and have a svstem in place that encourages acceptance of cultural diversity. Further, we have
embrace, uphold gender parity. and have given opportunity to people with disability and from the
minority groups of our society and indeed the Office effort have been recognized with Dial award in

two consecutive years.

x
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Movtgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the yvear ended June 30, 2021 .

4.4 MARKET PLACE PRACTICES
The Office have deliberately made it easier for wananchi to access information on our website.

information available are such as careers openings and list of pre-qualified suppliers awarded
tenders/contracts, disposal assets and procurement plans since information is Power! In addition. it
is a right for all citizens to be able to receive any information that makes it possible for them to

enjoy or protect their rights.

4.5 RESPONSIBLE COMPETITION PRACTICE.
The Office takes responsibility ol ensuring lair competition practices. Office adhere to ethical

practices including anti-corruption measures and whistle-blower mechanisms  Extend  this
responsibility to their supply chain and ensure their suppliers and other third parties uphold these

principles by Embrace accountability and transparency in its operations.

4.6 RESPONSIBLE SUPPLY CHAIN AND SUPPLIER RELATIONS
The Office takes responsibility of maintaining good business practices. Office adhere to good

business practices. including suppliers know and meet expectations of responsible behaviour
regarding issues such as fair pricing. for example. Sereen them to determine their past conduct. and
tell them what you expect besides honouring contracts once they have delivered their mandate

within two weeks and lastly made it a practice to only deal with suppliers who are tax compliance.

4.7 RESPONSIBLE MARKETING AND ADVERTISEMENT
The Office is socially responsive in marketing practices its taking that encourage a positive impact
on all the stakeholders. including emplovees. community. and citizens.

4.8 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENTS
The Office contributed towards COVID-19 Emergency fund to assist people adversely aflected by
COVID-19 effects. we have also participated in legal clinics participated in public awareness and

legal aid in situation where member of public are not able to meet legal costs.
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme,
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

V. STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act. 2012 requires that, at the end of cach financial
year, the Administrator of a Fund established pursuant to Circulars referenced: SRC/ADMICIR/1/13
Vol. Il (128) of 17th December 2014: SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 11 (130) of 29th January, 2015
and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 1T (142) of 25th August 2013 shall prepare financial stalements for
the Fund in accordance with the standards and formats prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting

Standards Board.

The Administrator of the Fund is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Fund’s
financial statements. which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund for and as at the
end of the financial vear ended on June 30, 2021. This responsibility includes: (i)maintaining
adequate financial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be effective
throughout the reporting period; (1) maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy al any time the financial position of the fund: (iii)Designing. implementing and
maintaining intemal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the linancial
statements. and ensuring that they are free from material misstatements. whether due to error or lraud:
(iv)Safeguarding the assets of the fund: (v)Selecting and applving appropriate accounting policies:

and (vi)Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Administrator of the Fund accepts responsibility for the Fund’s linancial statements, which have
been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements
and estimates. in conformity with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). and in
the manner required by the PFM Act, 2012, The Administrator of the Fund 1s ol the opinion that the
Fund's linancial statements give a true and lair view of the state ol Fund's transactions during the

financial year ended June 30, 2021, and of the Fund’s financial position as at that date.
The Administrator further confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the

“und, whic ¢ been relied upon in the preparation of the Fund™s financial statements as well as the
Fund, which have been relied upc the preparat {'the Fund’s al statements Il as th

adequacy of the systems of internal financial control.

%1
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

In preparing the financial statements, the Administrator of the Fund has assessed the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concemn and disclosed. as applicable. matters relating to the use of going concern

basis of preparation of the financial statements.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Administrator to indicate that the Fund will not remain a

going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the financial statements

The Fund’s financial stalements were approved by the Fund Administrative commitiee on

2\ \ o \ 2022 and signed on its behalf by:

r. Noordin M. Haji, CBS,0GW Mrs Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW

Fund Administrator Fund Chairperson

Xl






REPUBLIC OF KENYA

Telephone: +254-(20) 3214000 i ::'3; ' HEADQUARTERS
mail: info@oagkenya.go.ke 5 Anniversary Towers
Monrovia Street

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL P.0. Box 30084-00100
NAIROEBI

Website: www.oagkenya.go.ke

Enhancing Accountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC
PROSECUTIONS STAFF HOUSING MORTGAGE AND CAR LOAN SCHEME FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMELE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect on
the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which
considers compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices,
circulars, guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a
prudent, efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure
Government achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended
purposes.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided under Article 229 of the Constitution,
the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts
of the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Office of the Director of
Public Prosecutions Staff House Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme set out on pages 1 to

Report of the Auditor-General on Qffice of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2021



28, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2021, and the
statement of financial performance, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in net
assets and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya
and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. | have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff
Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme as at 30 June, 2021, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with the Public Finance
Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
1.1 Failure to Support the Balance with a Board of Survey Report

As disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the statement of financial position
reflects cash and cash equivalents balance of Kshs.145,526,311. However, the balance
was not supported with a board of survey report as at that date.

1.2 Incomplete Bank Statements

The Scheme's staff mortgage and staff car loan accounts held Consolidated Bank of
Kenya with closing balances of Kshs.98,799,622 and Kshs.32,850,888, respectively
according the bank certificates. However, the bank statements provided reflects lump
sum cash receipts (credits) and loan disbursements to beneficiaries (debits) without
details on interest income and individual borrowers' principal amount repaid. Further,
individual loan statements from the bank were not provided for reconciliation with
schedules provided for audit.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the cash and cash equivalents
balance of Kshs.145,526,311 could not be confirmed.

2. Unreconciled Principal Amount Credited to the Scheme’s Accounts

A review of the loan repayment schedule and as disclosed under Note 4 to the financial
statements revealed that an amount of Kshs.26,406,511 was deducted as the principal
amount and remitted to the bank in the year ended 30 June, 2021. However, a review of
the bank statements revealed the principal repayment of Kshs.31,587,539 was credited
to the Scheme's accounts during the year ended 30 June, 2021 resulting to an
unreconciled difference of Kshs.5,181,028.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the principal amount paid of
Kshs.26,406,511 could not be confirmed.

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2021
2



The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAls). | am independent of the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme Management in accordance with ISSAI
130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
ISSAIl and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits
of financial statements in Kenya. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to

report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Late Submission of Financial Statements

The Scheme's annual report and financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2021
were submitted to the Auditor-General on 29 August, 2022 which was twelve (12) months
after the statutory deadline of 30 September, 2021. This is contrary to Section 84(3) of
the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 which requires the Administrator of a national
public fund to prepare and submit the financial statements thereof to the Auditor-General
not later than three months after the end of each financial year.

In the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, | confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2021
3



Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal controls, risk management and governance were operating
effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Scheme’s ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Scheme or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution of Kenya. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAIls will
always detect a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
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they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1) (a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s
ability to continue to sustain its services. [f | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
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my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to
cease to sustain its services.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Scheme to express an opinion on the financial statements.

» Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPA CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

08 December, 2022

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
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1| Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
. For the year ended June 30, 2021.

3. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE
i 2021

HRevenue from non-exchange transactions | -
E Interest Income | 1] 8936509 5,115.377 |
o ?ﬁal_rgvun ue o . 5?7631’:5(]9 5,115,377 1
¥ "-. |
b Expenses - . - - 3 ]
_ Operating expenses a - ) ;
L LLoan Administrative expenses 2 3,93('1._:}.[]‘-} 5.11 5.377
- Total expenses ) 8,936,509 5015377
f Other gains/(losses) - - _
Surplus/(deficit) for the period/vear _‘_ 0 ___ 0

The notes set out on pages 6 to 27 form an integral part ol these Financial Statements,

The Finangeyal Statements set out on pages | to 5 were signed on behall of the Office by:

LR ]

TR A A

|

dministrator Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund
Numu: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW
Date: 2V \nW\>o22 Date: -]_ﬂ“\‘:,n"l._ Date:
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Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme

4. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Assets

N—

Current Asscts

173,349,244

(=

 So— i —

—

o [ —

 S—

Cash and cash equivalents | 3 145.526,311
Current portion ol long term receivables 5 30.454.484 | 19.519.194
Total Current Assets B 175,980,795 | 192,868,439
Non-Current Assets o ] i ]
Long term receivables-StafT Joan and Mortgage 6 296.019.205 | 187.131.561
Undrawn funds o i o
Total Non- Current Assets - _
_ Total Assets ) ' 1 472,000,000 | 380,000,000
| |
J LIABILITIES B |
Current Liabilities o N
Total Current Liabilities T
Non-Current Liahilities _
' Total Non- Current Liabilities -
_ r'
Total Liabilitics 1 |
Net assets 472,000,000 | 380,000,000 |
I Reserves ]
Accumulated surplus_ T
! " Revolving Fund 7 472.000.000 | 380.000.000
. Total Net Assels
| Total Net Assets and Liabilities [ 472,000,000 | 380,000,000 |

TR A

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these linancial statements form an integral part of

the financial statements. The entity [inancial statements were approved unlﬂ\l\iﬂll and signed

A

Date: "}'_'L\'.ﬂ 11""‘1—1

ﬁl
f

Head of Accounts

I:umt: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu  Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW
Date: 2\ 351

Chairperson of the Fund

Date: zt\\ul==orn

bad
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
For the yvear ended June 30, 2021.

5. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE
2021

Transfer from ODPP 1o ODPP Stall car

| loan 15.000.000 15.000.000
Transter from ODPP to Staff morigage o 115.000.000 |
Loan 115.000.000 |

Balance as at 30" June 2020 380,000,000 380,000,000
Balance as at 1" July 2020 380,000,000 380,000,000
Staft Car Loan 15.000.000 15.000.000
Stall Mortgage Loan 77.000.000 77.000.000
Balance as at 30th June 2021 472,000,000 472,000,000 |

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements [orm an integral part of
the financial statements. The Fund’s financial statements were approved on >\ \ MU\ 2022 and

signed

WA A
k|
Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund

ministrator

‘ame: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu  Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW
2\ =22 Date: 1—"\“ DS pager 2\ 2=

Lad
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Name: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW

Jate:

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme

Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

6. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

 Cash flows from operating activities

Rr:u:lph

Inu,rul Immm

8,936,509

5.115377

Total Rccelph

Payments

Loan Administrative expenses

Total Payments

$.936,509 5,115,377
' 8.936.509 5.1153.377
8,936,509 5,115,377

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities

| Cash flows from investing activities

Principal paid

26406511

15.610.436

| Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities

) 26,406,511

15,610,436

Cash flows from financing activities

Revolving Fund

©92.000.000

130.000.000

1 oans Iaxm.d

(146.229.444)

(104,300,000

| Net u;lsh flows from /(used in} financing activitics (54,229,444) 25,700,000
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equnulcnt\ {2'? 822,933) 41,310,436
‘Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Year 1 173,349,244 | 132,038,808
Cash and umh equivalents at 30 JUNE 2019 145,526,311 173,349,244 |

A

/4,.

ial Statements set out on pages | to 5 were signed on behall of the Office by:

Head of Accounts

Name: Zuwen
PRV IRTIN pIE-S 3

Zainabhu

Date: 1“"\“ 2oL

Chairperson of the Fund

Name: Mrs. Doreas Oduor, EBS, OGW

Date:



f—— — R

e

T

e

- 1



__ s

‘poraad ayy a0y snjdang |

%001 | evs'og6'001 | 60s'956'001 | 60S'9€6°001 ~ amypuadxa o
[ N _ _ pun j JuIA[0AY 03 JDJSued] |
%001 609£6°8 60S'9€6'S | 60S°9£6°8 HUBE] Y1 01 UOISSILULIO.) ¢ |
%001 000°000°T6 000°000°T6 | 000°000°C6 _ sasuadxa Funesadq |
i m. sasuadxy
%001 60$'9£6'001 | 60S'9£6'001 60S°9£6'001 ) wodu )0,
%001 | 6059568 605"956'8 609€6'8 B AW0dU] 524U
%001 000°000°T6 | 000°000T6 | 000°000'T6 Q0 woyy s1agsues |
— 0 , aNuA LY
Ip=4 | (p-3)=> P (q+8)=D v

ITOT ANNC 0 AAANT UVIA JHL 04 SINNOWY VLIV ANV LA9ANH 40 NOSIIVIINOD 40 INTWALYLS “L

[ g upop = pys 2 Sospec o oo oy fo pap

"IZ0T ‘0¢ dung papua 1wai oy 104
SJUIWIIR)S [RIDURUL] puk spa0day
£y __u_...m|2..






Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements

For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

8. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

2.

CGeneral Information

The Fund is established by and derives its authority and accountability  from
SRC/ADM/CIRAAS Vol 111 (128) of [ 7th December 2014: SRC/ADM/CIR//13 VOL 1
(130) of 29th January. 2015 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 111 (142) of 25th August 2013.
The entity is wholly owned by the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions and is
domiciled in Kenya. The entity’s principal is to provide loans to stalT to acquire cars for
mobility and also obtain houses.

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The linancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the
measurement at re-valued amounts of certain items of property, plant and equipment.
marketable securitics and [inancial instruments at lair value, impaired assets at their
estimated recoverable amounts and actuarially determined liabilities at their present value.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) allows the use of estimates and assumptions. It also requires

management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the accounting policies.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Kenva Shillings, which is the

functional and reporting currency of the Office of the directors of Public Prosecutions.
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the PFM Act 2012 and

International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The accounting policies adopted

have been consistently applied (o all the years presented.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) .

3. Adoption of New and Revised Standards

i, New and amended standards and interpretations in issue effective in the year ended 30

June 2021,

Other Applicable: 1" January 2021:

Improvements a) Amendments to IPSAS 13 w0 include the appropriate
1o IPSAS refercnces to IPSAS on impairment. in place of the current |

! references to other internatiomal and/or national accounting

{rameworks.

by IPSAS 13, Leases and IPSAS 17, Property, Plant. and
Equipment. |
Amendments to remove transitional provisions which should
have been deleted when IPSAS 33, First Time Adoption of
Accrual Basis  International  Public  Sector Auuuuniiug|

Standards (IPSASs) was approved.

¢) IPSAS 21, Impairment of Non-Cash-Generating Assets and
IPSAS 26, Impairment of Cash Generating Assets.
Amendments to ensure consistency ol impairment guidance to |
account for revalued assets in the scope of IPSAS [7.
Property. Plant. and Equipment and IPSAS 31, Intangible

Assels, |

d) IPSAS 33, First-time Adoption of Accrual Basis International |
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).
Amendments to the implementation guidance on deemed cost
in IPSAS 33 to make it consistent with the core principles in

the Standard.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortguge and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

if.

New and umended standards and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in the year

ended 30 June 2021,

IPSAS 41:
Financial

| Instruments

Applicable: 1* January 2023:

The objective of IPSAS 41 is to establish principles for the financial
. reporting of financial assets and liabilities that will present relevant and
' useful information to users of linancial statements for their assessment ol
the amounts. timing and uncertainty of an entity s future cash flows,
IPSAS 41 provides users ol financial statements with more useful

information than IPSAS 29, by:

= Applying a single classification and measurement model for

financial asscts that considers the characteristics of the asset’s

cash Nows and the objective for which the asset is held:

i
« Applving a single forward-looking expected credit loss model |
that is applicable 1o all financial instruments  subject m|
impairment testing: and ‘

« Applying an improved hedge accounting model that hroadens |

the hedging arrangements in scope of the guidance, The model
develops a strong link between an entity’s risk management
strategies and the accounting treatment for instruments held as

part of the risk management strategy.,

IPSAS 42:
Saocial

Benefits

| Applicable: 1* January 2023

The objective ol this Standard is w0 improve the relevance, faithlul
representativencess and comparability of the information that a reporting
entity provides in its financial statements about social benefits. The

information provided should help users of the financial statements and

general purpose financial reports assess: |

(a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the entity;
|

(b) The key features of the operation of those social benefit schemes: and |
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ifi.

(¢) The impact of such social benefits provided on the entity’s financial |

performance. financial position and cash flows. |

Amendments | Applicable: 1st .]nnuah.' 2023:

to Other a) Amendments to IPSAS 3. 1o update the guidance related 10 the
IPSAS components of borrowing costs which were inadvertently omitted |
resulting when [PSAS 41 was issued. !
from IPSAS b) Amendments 1o IPSAS 30, regarding illustrative examples on |
41, Financial | hedging and credit risk which were inadvertently omitted when |
Instruments IPSAS 41 was issued.

¢) Amendments o IPSAS 30, 1o update the guidance (or accounting |
for financial guarantee contracts which were inadvertently
omitted when [PSAS 41 was issued.
Amendments o IPSAS 33, to update the guidance on classifving

financial instruments on initial adoption of accrual basis IPSAS which

were inadvertently omitted when [PSAS 41 was issued.

Early wdoption of standardy

The entitv did not early — adapt any new or amended standards in vear 202002021,
3 h pt any h

ki






Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Revenue recognition

_.,_

— =

o —

1
e !

[ [ s—

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Fees, taxes and fines

The entity recognizes revenues from fees. taxes and fines when the event occurs and the
assel recognition criteria are met. To the extent that there is a related condition attached
that would give rise to a liability to repay the amount. deferred income is recognized
instead of revenue. Other non-exchange revenues are recognized when it is probable that
the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will llow to the

entity and the Tair value of the asset can be measured reliably,

Transfers from other government entitics

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities are measured at
fair value and recognized on obtaining contral of the asset (cash, goods. services and
property) if the transfer is free from conditions and it is probable that the economic
benefits or service potential related 1o the asset will fTow 1o the entity and can be measured
reliably. Recurrent grants are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income,
Development/capital grants are recognized in the statement of linancial position and
realised in the statement of comprehensive income over the useful life of the assets that

has been acquired using such funds.

Rendering of services

The entity recognizes revenue from rendering of services by reference o the stage of
completion when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. The stage of
completion is measured by reference to labour hours incurred to date as a percentage of

total estimated labour hours.,

Where the contract outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognized only 1o

the extent that the expenses incurred are recoverable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods and when the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits or

service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the entity.

Interest income

Interest income is accrued using the effective vield method. The effective yield discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assct to that asset’s
net carrying amount. The method applies this vield to the principal outstanding to determine
interest income each period.

ii) Revenue from exchange transactions

Dividends

Dividends or similar distributions must be recognized when the sharcholder’s or the

entity’s right to receive payments is established.

Rental income
Rental income arising {rom operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on

a straight-line basis over the lease terms and included in revenue.

b) Budget information
The original budget for FY 2020-2021 was approved by the National Assembly.
Subsequent revisions or additional appropriations were made 1o the approved budget in
accordance with specific approvals from the appropriate authorities. The additional
appropriations are added 1o the original budget by the entity upon receiving the respective
approvals in order to conclude the final budget. Accordingly. the entity recorded no

additional appropriations of on the 2020-2021 budget.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The entity’s budget is prepared on a different basis to the actual income and expenditure disclosed
in the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis using a
classification based on the nature of expenses in the statement of financial performance. whereas
the budget is prepared on a cash basis, The amounts in the financial statements were recast from
the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassified by presentation to be on the same basis as the
approved budget. A comparison of budget and actual amounts. prepared on a comparable basis 1o
the approved budget. is then presented in the statement of comparison ol budget and actual

amounts.

In addition to the Basis difference. adjustments to amounts in the linancial statements are also
made for differences in the formats and classification schemes adopted for the presentation of the
financial statements and the approved budget.

A statement to reconcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis included in the statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts and the actuals as per the stalement of financial
performance has been presented under page 3 of these financial statements.

¢) Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected
ta be recovered from or paid o the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date in the area
where the Entity operates and generates taxable income, Current income tax relating to items
recognized dircetly in net assets is recognized in net assets and not in the statement of financial
performance. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o inmterpretation and establishes

provisions where appropriate.
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For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred 1ax is provided using the Liability method on temporary dilferences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrving amounts for linancial reporting purposes at the reporting

date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recagnized for all taxable temporary differences. except in respect of
taxable temporary differences associated with investments in controlled entities. associates and
interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal ol the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary dilferences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized o the extent that il
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences.
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. except in respect
of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in controlled entities, associates
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the loresecable future and taxable profit will

be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrving amount of deferred 1ax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 10 the
extent that it is no longer probable that sulTicient taxable profit will be available wo allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred 1ax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable

profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected o apply in the
year when the asset is realized or the lLiability is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating 1o items recognized outside surplus or deficit is recognized outside surplus or
deficit. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction in net assets.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same

taxable entity and the same taxation authority,
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage und Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d)

Sales tax

Expenses and assets are recognized net ol the amount of sales tax. except:

i) When the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
laxation authority. in which case. the sales tax is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item. as applicable

ii) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included
The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or pavable to, the taxation authority is

included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Investment property

Investment properties are measured initially at cost. including transaction costs. The carrying
amount includes the replacement cost of components of an existing investment property at the
time that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and excludes the costs of day-to-

day maintenance of an investment property.

Investment property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition. investment properties are measured

using the cost model and are depreciated over a 30-vear period.

Investment properties are derecognized ecither when they have been disposed of or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn Irom use and no luture cconomic benefit or
service potential is expected Irom its disposal. The difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrving amount of the assel is recognized in the surplus or deficit in the

period of de-recognition.

Translers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use,






aed

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuced)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

¢) Property, plant and equipment
All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of’
the items. When significamt parts of property. plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals. the entity recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed. its
cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement il the
recagnition criteria are satisfied, All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in
surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction for

nil or nominal consideration the asset is initially measured at its fair value.
f) Leases

Finance leases are leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leased item to the Entity. Assets held under a finance lease are
capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or. if
lower, at the present value of the future minimum lease payments. The Entity also
recognizes the associated lease liability at the inception of the lease. The liability
recognized is measured as the present value of the future minimum lease payments at

initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, lease pavments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as o achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs in
surplus or deficit. An asset held under a linance lease is depreciated over the useful life of
the asset. However, il” there is no reasonable certainty that the Entity will obtain
ownership of the asset by the end of the lease term. the asset is depreciated over the

shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating leases are leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item w the Entityv. Operating lease pavments are
recognized as an operating expense in surplus or deficit on a straight-line basis over the

lease term.
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Office af the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction is their fair value at the date of
the exchange. Following initial recognition, imangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangible assets. excluding capitalized development costs. are not capitalized and
expenditure is reflected in surplus or deficit in the period in which the expenditure is

incurred.

The useful life of the intangible assets is assessed as either finite or indefinite.

h) Research and development costs

The Entity expenses research costs as incurred. Development costs on an individual

project are recognized as intangible assets when the Entity can demonsirate:

i) The technical leasibility of completing the asset so that the asset will be available
for use or sale

i) Its intention Lo complete and its ability to use or sell the asset

iii)  How the asset will generate future cconomic benelits or service potential

iv)  The availability of resources to complete the asset

v)  The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Following initial recognition of an assel. the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when
development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortized over the period of
expected future benefit, During the period of development. the asset is tested for
impairment annually with any impairment losses recognized immediately in surplus or

deficit.

16






i

_—

"

du

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Financial instruments

a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are classified as linancial assets at lair value through surplus or deficit, loans and
receivables. held-to-maturity investments or available-for-sale financial assets. as appropriate.

The Entity determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement. such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. less impairment.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the eflective interest rate. Losses arising from

impairment are recognized in the surplus or deficit.

Held-to-maturity.,

Non-derivative linancial assets with fixed or determinable payvments and fixed maturities are
classified as held to maturity when the Entity has the positive intention and ability to hold it to
maturity. Afier initial measurement. held-wo-maturity investments are measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in surplus or

delicit.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
_E‘.’.E,t__hc vear ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or an entity of financial asscts is impaired. A linancial asset or a entity ol financial assets
is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that has occurred alter the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred 'loss
event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash ows of the financial
asset or the entity of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include the following indicators:

i) The debtors or an entity of debtors are experiencing significant inancial difliculty.

i} Default or delinquency in interest or principal payments

iii) The probability that deblors will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganization.

iv) Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows (e.g..

changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with delaulis)

b) Financial liabilities

Imitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilities at lair
value through surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings. as appropriate. The  Entity
determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.. All financial
liabilities are recognized initially at lair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings. plus

directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowing

After initial recognition. interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in surplus
or deflicit when the liabilitics are derecognized as well as through the effective interest

method amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by 1aking into account any
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective

interest rate.
j) Inventories

Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was received
through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost). the cost of the inventory is
its fair value at the date of acquisition. Costs incurred in bringing cach product to its present

location and conditions are accounted for. as follows:

i) Raw materials: purchase cost using the weighted average cost method.
i) Finished goods and work in progress: cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but

excluding borrowing costs.

After imitial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower ol cost and net realizable value.
However. to the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed at no charge or for a
nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at the lower of cost and current replacement

cosl.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations. less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary o make the sale. exchange, or

distribution.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or consumption in the

ordinary course ol operations of the Entity.
k) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benelits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

Where the Entity expects some or all ol a provision 1o be reimbursed, for example, under an

insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when the

19
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) a

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued}

reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the

statement of financial performance net of any reimbursement.
1) Contingent liabilities

The Entity does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses details ol any contingencies in the
notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow ol resources embodying

economic benefits or service potential is remote.
m)Contingent asscts

The Entity does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses details of a possible asset whose
existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Entity in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent
assets are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the
financial statements. I it has become virtwally certain that an inflow of cconomic benefits or
service potential will arise and the asset’s value can be measured reliably, the asset and the related

revenue are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change oceurs.
n) Nature and purpose of reserves

The Entity creates and maintains reserves in terms of specific requirements.

o) Changes in accounting policies and estimates

The Entity recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The effects of

changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective application is impractical.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

p) Employee benefits

Retirement benefit plans

The Entity provides retirement benefits for its employvees and directors. Defined contribution plans
are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separale
entity (a fund). and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay lurther contributions if the
fund does not hold sufficient assets o pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods. The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement

benefits are charged against income in the vear in which they become payable.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined-contribution plans.
The defined benefit funds are actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method
basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased  [future
contributions on proportional basis to all participating emplovers. The contributions and lump sum

pavments reduce the post-emplovment benefit obligation,

q) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially accounted for at the ruling rate ol exchange on the
date of the transaction. Trade creditors or debtors denominated in foreign currency are reported at
the statement of financial position reporting date by applying the exchange rate on that date.
Exchange diflerences arising from the settlement of creditors, or [rom the reporting of creditors at
rates difTerent from those at which they were initially recorded during the period. are recognized

as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

r) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualifving assets as part of property. plant and equipment.
Such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is being acquired or
constructed and borrowings have been incurred. Capitalization ceases when construction of the
asset is complete. Further borrowing costs are charged to the statement of financial performance.

21
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

s) Related parties

The Entity regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability 1o exert control
individually or jointly, or 1o exercise significant influence over the Entity. or vice versa, Members
ol key management are regarded as related parties and comprise the directors. the CEO and senior

managers.
t) Service concession arrangements

The Entity analyses all aspects ol service concession arrangements that it enters into in determining
the appropriate accounting treatment and disclosure requirements. In particular, where a private
party contributes an asset to the arrangement, the Entity recognizes that asset when, and only when,
it controls or regulates the services the operator must provide together with the asset. to whom it

must provide them. and at what price.

In the case of assets other than “whole-of-life” assets. it controls. through ownership. beneficial
entitlement or otherwise — any significant residual interest in the asset at the end of the
arrangement. Any assets so recognized are measured at their fair value. To the extent that an asset
has been recognized. the Entity also recognizes a corresponding liability, adjusted by a cash

consideration paid or received.

u) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank. short-term deposits on call and
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk ol changes in value.
Bank account balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various
commercial banks at the end of the financial year. For the purposes ol these financial statements.
cash and cash equivalents also include shor term cash imprests and advances to authorised public
officers and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted lor at the end ol the linancial

‘ear.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

v} Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous linancial vear have been amended or

reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

w) Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to the financial vear end with a signilicant impact on

the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021,

5. Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the Entity's financial statements in conformity with IPSAS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues. expenses, asscts and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of
the reporting period. However., uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcornes that require a material adjustment to the carrving amount of the asset or liability aflected

in future periods. State all judgements. estimates and assumptions made

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other kev sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date. that have a significant risk ol causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next linancial year. are described below. The Entity based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated linancial statements
were prepared. However, existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may
change due to market changes or circumslances arising beyond the control of the Entity. Such

changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. [PSAS 1,140

e
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Useful lives and residual values

The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to inform
potential future use and value from disposal:

a. The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Entity.

b. The nature ol the asset. its susceptibility and adaptability to changes in technology and
processes.

. The nature of the processes in which the asset is deploved.,

d. Availability of funding to replace the asset.

e. Changes in the market in relation to the asset

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information
available.
Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the

obligation at the reporting date. and are discounted to present value where the efTect is material.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortguge and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
1. INTEREST INCOME

Interest income from car loan (3%) ' i ],_ ?_I 2.931 e 1.168.807

| Interest Income from Mungugc loans {3%) j 7.223.577 3,946,570 |

Other interest income |

TOTAL - 8,936,509 5115377

2. LOAN ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

3% Commission to the Bank i H,*l'_'*ﬁﬂ‘}_ &Eﬁ

Ly =

8.936.509 | 5115377







Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

| Consolidated Car l.oan Account 44.878.633 45.518.289
| Consolidated Mortgage Account [00.647.678 127.830.956
 Total o 145,526,311 | 173349245

4. PRINCIPLE PAID

Principal recovered (car loan) ! 15.680.344 9.672.783
Principal recovered (Mortgage loan) ] - 10726067 | ~ 5.957.653
TOTAL | 26,406,511 15,610,436

5. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Car | 18.753.779  12.048.900
}iv'hmgugu 11.700.705 | 7.470.294
Total 30,454,484 | 19,519,194
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
6. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES STAFF MORTGAGE AND CAR LOAN

7. TRANFER TO REVOLVING FUND

Car 41,367.588 32.432.811
Mortgage 254,651,617 154,698.750 |
Total ) 296,019,205 187,131,561 |

Stalf car loan 15.000.000 15.000.000
Staft mortgage Loan 77.000,000 115,000,000
| Totals | 92,000000 | 130,000,000

8. LOAN DISBURSED

Staff car loan 31.320.000 20,300,000

Stalf mortgage Loan 114,909,444 83.800.000 |
|

Totals 146,229,444 104,300,000 |
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APPENDIX 1: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor. and management comments

that were provided to the auditor,
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme

Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2021.

APPENDIX I1: INTER-ENTITY TRANSFERS

Break down of Transfers from the Office of the director of public prosecutions

| |Fy20202021 | |
| a. Revolving Fund il

—

| Bank Statement ;mt}inijﬂﬁhsl

Indicate the FY to which

| | Date _ | the amounts relate
| Suffcar loan |25.05.2021 " 15.000.000 [2020-2021
: Sia’rﬂnqﬂgﬂgi: I_'i‘f'_’_‘__j 25.05.2021 | 77.000.000 2020-2021 -
Total 92,000,000

The above amounts have been communicated to and reconciled with the parent Ministry

3 O

Head of Accounts

ministrator

Name: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu

Date: >\ \n ey Diti: :z_t'im\ 2=

Chairperson of the Fund

Mame: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW
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recarded in Bank Statements

14,465, 887.55
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FAYMENTS IN CASHBOOK NOT IN BANK AS 30T11JUNE 2021

NATE

_Cloao.

1 PAYEE

AMOLNT

| MAUREEN WAMBLIL

01022021

1,006, (0000

(RECEIN"TS IN BANK NOT N l'..'.-’a..‘ililll-ih’_lll{ i

10T AR b

-1

DATE

CHQ.N0,

PAYEE

AMOUNT

-III,I]-i.l{! 14

21.07. 20210

| PRINCIPAL RECENT

A 349 R0

PRINCIPAL RECEIPT

11,525,193 35

12.01.2021

A9 10080

= 19,465 887,55
PAVMENTS IN BANK NOT IN CASH BOOK =
DATE i CHO.NO. PAYEE AMOUNT |
— i T = e 1
I -
RECEIFTS IN CASHBOOK NOT IN BANK STATEMENT S i _
DATE , CHONO, PAYEE B AMOUNT
No-17 | WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 201030
M Dee-17 |WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 20,139.37
Chanels] WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 2020907
. Feb- 18 | WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 2020040
Mar- 18] o WILLIAM KADUGEMUCHINA 20,3115
Apr-18] | WILLIAM RABUGEMUCHINA 20361 92
T M- 18] WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA < 20,112 83
Jun- 18 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 20.403.86
Jul-18 IWILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 20.515.02
Aug:18 Eﬂ-lr.]_l.-m KABUGEMUCHINA 20,506.31
Sep-18 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 20.617.72
o Uct- 18 IWILLIAM KABUGE MUCHINA. e
N N1 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 20,720.94
Dec-18 C IWILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 2077274
= Jan-19 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 2082468
Feh-19 | WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 20.876.14
Mar- 14 [WILLIAM KABUGH MUCTINA B 08283
Ape- 19 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA — 2098125 |
_ NMay-19] B WILLIAM KABUGEAMUCHINA 2
e WILLIAM RABUGIMUCTINA - | 2108020 |
 ul-19] WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 2113000
Aug-19 WILLIAM KABUGE MUCTINA 2119155
Neps19 [ WILLIAM RABUGEMUCTINA | 214N
- Oct-19 C IWILLAMERABUGIMUCHINA ] 21970
B Now-19 WILLIAN KABUGEMUCHINA 1 RN
o Dee-19 T [WILLAMKABUGINUCIINA | 2100457
SEEEeN T [WILLDIAM KABUGEMUCTIINA [ HEEITS
== Feh-20 - [WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTIINA . 2151172
Mar-20) T [ WILTIAM KABUGEMUCTINA. 1 3_1__\_{::_.31"
Apr-20 WILLIAMRABUGIMUCTINA ] 1,
Mav-20 WILLIAM KABUGIAMUCTINSY
- Jun-20 (WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA | :
Jul-20 (WILLIAM KABUGIMUCIINA .‘5_]_.‘:'_15_[_._1.-*
[ Aug-20 T IWILLIAM KABUGI MUCHINA 2183602
5 Sep-20) IWILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 2189101
Oct-20 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 3104574
Nov-20 WILLIAM RABUGEMUCHINA 2200061
- [hec-20 WILLIAM KABUGENUCTING 33.055.61
o Jan-21 T [WILLIAN RABUGEMUCTINA 2211075
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Feh-21 = “]l ddAM kr‘ﬂ_‘-'_[_!:_ﬂ MUCHINA = 22 iana?
Mar-21 [ WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA e 222214 |
Apr-21 o WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHENA f 23270499 |
May-21 WILLIAM KARUGH MUCHINA 22.332.08
Jun-11 B WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 23.388.52 |
Jan-18, ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 15.468.09
Feh- 18]  [ISAAC KIMUTALTALAL 15,307, 50
Mar-18] ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL 15.540,13
Aprel¥ ISAAL KIMUTAL TALAI _ 15.5K5.00
[ Maylk ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 1562300
Jun-18 ISAAC RIMUTAL TALAI 15063
Jul-18 — [ISAAC RIMUTAIL TALAI - 15.702,18
C Aug-l8 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI i 15 74143
| Sep-18 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 15 78079
| o Ol  ISAAC RIMUTAL TALA ) 1582024 |
L o Muneld ISAALC RIMUTALTALAL B S _ F3R39.98
[ Dees 18 — [ISAACKIMUTALTALAI 1 s
_ _ ~ Jan19 —[ISAAC RIMUTALLALAI e _1sadu )y
3 Tehal4 T [ISAACKIMUTALIALAIL ) ERERECNE
) ~ Mar=19 T [ISAACKIMETIAL TALAL —16MR8 |
L Apra19 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL 1 I RETID
M- 19 — [ISAAU KIMUTAL TALAI - B ARPL 1S
T 19 ) [ISAAC KIMUTALTALAL — T s
Tul-19 ISAAC KIMUTATTALAL =i TR
o Augely - ISAAC KIMUTAT TALAI I N T 5T 1
T ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI ] C e26n 77
3 Ot 19 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL o b 30142
Now- 19 ) ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 16,312 1%
Dev-19 ISAAC KIMUTALTALAI 16, 383.03
~ Jan=20 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 02399
Tehe200 — [ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 16165 03
Mar: 20 ISAAC KIMUTALTALAL 16,8006 21
Ape:2d) ISAAC RIMUTALTALAI 16.347.48 |
May 20 =i ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 16,388 85
dun=20/ —— [ISAAC KIMUTAL T ALAI I R 57
Jul:20 o ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI ) 1667190
Aug-20 C [ISAAUKIMUTALTALAI N 16.713.5%
Sep-20 — [ISAAU KIMUTALTALAI ) 1673530
I Y ISAAC KIMUTAL TALA] B T l67w12s
M=) ISAAC KIMUTAL L "nl___‘!.l 1 Lt 8340
il Dee-20 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL | 16 881 34
Fan-21 ISAAL KIMUTTAL TALAI — L6y.8923 54
Feha21! ISAAC KIMUTTAL TALAL - 16,963 85
Mar-21 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAI 17.008.27
Apr=21 [ISAAC KIMUTALTALAI - 1705079
Nay-21 o ISAAC KIMUTALTALAL ] TR
~ un-21 I‘w\r‘i(__ﬂﬁ_l "u_[ JM Al 1 17136003 |
Feh- 18 ANNETTE WANGIA Eare 13, 148.39
Mar- I8 ~ JANNELTE WANGIA - TR
_ Apr-If] — IANNETIEWANGIA 1 S TER
M-l ANNETTL W\.\.Lul\ . _ 1EA7.23
Jun=18 _|ANNETTTE "n'."l.\tul\ B ! (U
Jul-1% ANNETTE WANGIA — 1] 1331357
Aug-18 ANNETTE WANGIA o 13,3645
Sepe 18 ANNET TE WANGIA e B 13,380.22
Ocl- 18 ANNET Il WANGLA ey 1341367
i Non- 18 - ANNETTE WANGIA 13.-47.20
- [hee- 18] ANNETTE WANGIA - 1348083
Jan-19 ANNELTE WANGIA 13514 52
i Feb-19 ANNETTE WANGIA NEREER]
Mar-19 ANNETTE WANGIA B 13.382.1% |
Apr-14 N ANNETTE WANCGIA o
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ANNETTE WANGIA

Jun-19 ANNETTE WANGIA 1368430
Jul-19 ANNETTE WANGIA 1371851
Aug-19 ANNETTE WANGIA 13.75251
Sep-19 ANNETTE WANGIA 13.787.19 |
Ogt-19 ANNETTE WANGIA 1382] 66
Nov-19 ANNETTE WANGIA 1385621
Dee-19 ANNETTE WANGEA 13896055 |
~lan=20 - ANNETTE WANGIA ==  13.925.58
 Febe20 2! ANNETTEWANGIA 1396039
 Mar-20 ANNETTE WANGIA ECTERD
~ Apre20 ) ANNETTE WANGIA 1403028 |
San 20 JANNETTE WANGIA ) O 6S G0
Jun=20| B FANNETTE WANGIA 1410032 |
Jul-20 o ANNETTE WANGIA T
_Augl0f ANNETIE WANGIA 1T
Sepa20| ANNETTE WANGIA T 20650
o edof ANNETTE WANGIA ™ _| 120206
o= 2001 TANNETTE WANGIA L7706

PANNETTE WANGLEA

303 1-!::

. 1

Jan-2| ANNETTI WANGIA [ERICAED
Feh-21 ANNETTI WANGIA 1138501
_ Mar-21 C[ANNEUTEWANGIA 2007
Apr-21 JANNELTE WANGIA 14.437.03 |
Min -2 ANNETTIE WANGIA A
Jun-21 ANNETTE WANGIA 14.529.40
_ Fehel8 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 1701556 |
Mar-18] JULIET ADHIANBO ASIYO 17.05% 10
Apre18 JULIET ADEIAMBO ASIYO 17,100,710
May-18 TULITT ADHIANBO ASIYO 17.143.30
Jun-18 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIVO 17,186.35
Tul-18 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIVO 17.239.32
Aug-18 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17.272.39 |
Sep- 18 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17.315.57 |
het-18 IULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO AR
Nove18 - JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17,402 26
Dec-18 o JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 1704377
Jan-19 B JULIET ADIHITAMBO ASIY O 17.489.38
~ Feb-19 JULIE L ADHIAMBO ASIYO. 17.533.10
Mar-14] JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIVO  175Th
Apr-149] LI ADHIAMBO ANV 17.620.88 |
AMay-19 IVLIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17600 95 |

 Jun-19] IULEE T ADHIAMBO ASIVO  imawaw
Jul-19] JULIET ADIIAMBO ASINO 17.753.37
Aug-19 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO IR TRE
Sep-19 TULIET ADIIAMBO ASIYO 17.842.24
Oty JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO  17.%R685 |
Nl IULIE T ADIIAMBO ASIY O 1783137
Deeslw] IULIE T ADIIAMBO ASIYO 17497000 |
lan-20 UL T ADHIAMBO ASIVC ) mulT
I'ch-20 JULIET ADIIAMBO ASIVO 18.066.39 |
Mar=200 o JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 1811150
Ape2ol JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18.156,84
Muy=20 B JULTET ADHIAMEO ASIYO 18.202.23
o] JULIET ADHEAMBO ASIVO 18.247.73

[K.2U3 33

 —_—

Jul-20] IULIE T ADHIAMBO ASIYO
Aug-20) JULIET ADEIAMDBO ASIYOD 18.330.00
Sep-20 = JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 1838003
Oet-20 = = JULIET ADEIAMBO ASIYD 1§_ 430,90
Now-20 - JULIET ADEHAMBO ASIVO 18767
Dee-20 JULIET ADIIAMBO ASINO 18,523 17
Jan-21 - JULIET ADLHANBO ASIYO 18,5647
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Feh-21 [ULIET ADDIAMBO ASIYO T 18 61500
Mar-2| HULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO YT
Apr21| - TULIET ADIAMBO ASIYO _ 1870909
May21] JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 15.733.47
Jun-21f JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18.802.76 |
Febe18] EDNA NTABO OS0BL 0304 |
Mar-18] EDNA NTABO OSOI: T 236l
Apr-18] EDNA NTABO OSOBE: 2331920
Mity- 18 EDNA NTABO OSOIRE 2337749
Jun-18 EDNA NTABO OSO1RI: - 2

Jul-14% EIN: \‘\l.n\ﬂ{}{f‘sﬂfllf 2

Aug- 18 EDNANT mu DSOE 2
Sep-18] EDNA NTABO OSORE M

Oct- 18] o EDNA NTABO OS0B1 L 2

Now- 18] - EDNA NTARO OSOBE ey

Dec-18] EDNA NTABO OSO1- 2

dan- 14 EDNA NTARO {Mmr;'_ | R LA
Feb- 19] T EDNA NFABU OSO1E 1 O 2360%.T7H
C Marle] [EDNA NTARO OSOI- 1 2unsss
Ape-19 [EDNA NTABO OSO] ol noemaT
-1, EDNA NTABO OUSONE T
unel EDNA NIARO OSOBE - L1876

o dulele) [EDNA NTARO OSOBE = T nN |

Auga19] EDNA N ARG O8O i T
SR e EDNA NTABO OSORE ' ___'|_ ERIEE
Oct=19 EDNA NTABO OSOLE 239106
Nov:19 ] EDNA NTABO OSOB1E

Dee-19 EDNA NTARO OSOBE |

Jun=200 EDNA NTARO OSONE

Feb-20 EDNANTARO OSODBE

Mar-20 EDNA NTABO OSOIE

Apr:20 EDNA NTABD OSOIE =
Ay 20 EDNA NTARD OS00BE 1: 1;_"| ¥
Tun-20 EDNA NTABO OSOBE AT TERY)
Jul:20 ELNA NTARO QSO0 ML
Aug-20 EDNA NTABD OSOE 25.007 81
Sep:20 EDNA NTABO OSON1E

Ot-20 EDNA NEAO OSOIE

'\nt-"‘li 6 F A N"r;"l.Hl!lNH IR .

Dee-20 EDNA NTAIK) OSOIE

Jan-21 EDNA \!munn_\:_aiﬂ

Feh-21 il}rx.,\ NTARO QSO

Mar-21 EDNA N EARO OSODE |

Apr-21 o EDNA NTABO OSOBE =<_~'-|* 40
May-21 o EDNA NTABO OSOlE ki 2870 |
Jun2l| EDRNA N'r'__.y!'_]_{.'m-mm- 3

Feb- 18 ALEX ANYANGE AKLLA 2320344
Mar18) ALEN ANYANGU ARELA 2326144
Apr- 18 ALEX ANYANGH ARULA 1 e
M=K = ALEX ANYANGH \kt | o

Jun-1% o I i
Jul-1% ) ALEX ANYANGHU AKL .3
Augeld ALEX ANYANGH ARLIL 2

Sep-18] ALEX ANYANGH ARLILA 2

Oct-18 o ALEX ANYANGH ARL LA B SR

Now- 18] il ALEX ANYANGH AKLLA 23,730,536 |

Dec- 18] ALEX ANYANGU AKLLA 21
Jan=19. ALEN ANYANGU AKLLA N 23,
Feb-14/ ALEN ANYANGL AB _ 23.908.78
Mar-19 ALEX ANYANGE AKULA i B 2396853 |
Apr-19 ALEN ANYANGU AKLTA L 2002847 |
Mn=19] ALEN ANYANGE AKLLA S 2LUSE 3 |
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Jun-l9] JALEX ANYANGU AKULA 20.148.76
19 JALEX ANYANGU AKULA _ 24.209.14
Aug-19] ALEX ANYANGLU AKULA | 24,269 66
Sep-19 ALEN ANYANGL ARLILA 24.330.33
Oct-19 ALEX ANYANGU ARLUIA | 239116
o Now-19 ALEX ANYANGL AKLILA A 45214
1hee-19 ALEX ANYANGU ARUTA i 24.513.27
- Jan-200 ALEN ANYANGLU ARULA i "‘i v': 55
Feh-20 ALEX ANYANGLU ARULA 5 14,6359 |
Mar-20 = JALEX ANYANGL ARULA BENED
Apr20 B JALEX ANYANGU AKULA __
B May-20] o [ALEN ANVANGITARULA i )
, . TALEN ANYANGU ARULA ] BN TR
el ALEX ANYANGU ARULA N X TR T
Auga0| - X ANYANGU ARULA | Basd
o Sep20) - LN ANYANGE ARULA = 25070.30
120 ALEX ANYANGU ARULA |~ 2aumM
N =200 [ALEN ANYANGE AKULA | T 5,19587 |
Deg-20 [ALEN ANYANGUAKLLA T 2525880 |
] b2l ALIX ANYANGE AKULA )
_ Feb2t] [ALEX ANYANGU AKULA -
Mar-21] C [ALENANYANGUARUTA K ) :
Aprel] TALEX ANYANGU AKULA i i 2351240 ]
- Map-21 - ALEX ANYANGU AKULA 1557618
Jun-21 = ALEX ANYANGL AK 25,0-0.12
_Apsig] ~ [MURIUKI EVANS GITONGA 24,749.91
M- 18 [MURIUKTEVANS GITONGA 2181178
Jun- 18 MURILUKI EVANS GITONGA i 2187381
Jul-18 MURILUKL EVANS GITONGA ; 2193599
Aug:18 MURIUKT EVANS GITONGA RRITER
Sep- 18 MURIL hl I VANS GITONGA T “-m.uﬂl
Oct-18 IMURIUKTEVANS GHTONGA 2512348
Nin- 18 MURIUKT EVANS GHTONGA 25 186.29
B Dec- 18 ~MURIUKTEVANS GHONGA . 25,249.26
Jan-19 |MURIUKI EVANS GHONGA
— Feh-1%) o MR M r ".".-"v.'\.‘w GIHTONGA
) AMar-19] MURIUKEEVANS GHONGA _
Apre19] MURIUREEVANS GIHHONGA ;
B Map 19 MURIUKT EVANS GEHONGA 35.506.15
N Jun-19 MURIUKT EVANS GEHONGA 2563037
il o] MURIURT EVANS GETONGA 2500443
_____  Augl9 MURIUK] FVANS GEHTONGA 2575808
= Sepelol MURIUKT EVANS GEONGA - T
Uct-19 MURIUKLEVANS GLTONGA 1 2588761
M- 14 MLIRIL hl_uih_‘\yt_.l__lu‘x:”\ il 23 M52 30
ey MURIUKEEVANS GHONGA e
~ danelo] MURICRIEVANS GITONGY 10082 2K
Feh-20] i MURIU K] EVANS GEHONGA 2014749
Mar-20 =, MURIUKTEVANS GETONGA .21 285
Apr-20 = MURIURTEVANS GITONGA | 26,278,390
. Miy=20 MURIUKTEVANS GITONGA i) 3634108
e Jun-20 MURIUKI EVANS G []{1\L|‘IL | RO TR
. Jul-20 - ~IMURIURI EVANS GLTONGA i 247397
 Augd MURIUKT EVANS GEHTUNGA 2654216
L Sep-20 MURIUKTEVANS GITONGA ) 20.608.51
r oc] MURILUKEEVANS GHTONGA gt 1067505
New-200 MURIUKTEVANS GHUNGA | 67417
 Deg20] : MURIVKIEVANS GIIONGA ] 20E08 38
_Jan-214 - "v.!II':I{II h_l_!&\\\hllmq x____ ) - ‘n‘m hil |
- Feh-21 [MURILKEEVANS GITONEGA 1w
L Mar-21 —[MURIUKEEVANS GITONGA | 270101
—— Ape2ll IMURIUKEEVANS GITONGA _ 2707767 ]
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May-21 MURIUK] EVANS GITONGA 2714536
~ Jun=21 MURIUKT EVANS GITONGA 27.213.23
 Man-I8 BONIFACE GA TOBU MUTEMBEL 20.109.30
Jun-18 - BONIFACTE GA TOBL METTIEMIEL 2013057
Jul-18 o BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBET | 2020997 |
[ Aug-18 — IBONIFACE GATORU MUTEMBLL 2026049 |
Sep-18 ) TBONIEACE GATOBU MUTEAI 7
REHE BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBEL ==
Now-18] ) BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBEL 2011283
 Decel® ) = BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBEL 20.163.86 |
_ Junel9 BONIFACE GA TOBU MU TEMIBE] 20.515.02 |
CFebel9l BONIFACE GATORU MU TEMBEL | 20,5663 |
Mar19)] BONIFACE GATOBU MUTENBEL | 1772 |
Apra1u] S T [BONIFACE GATOBU MU TENIEL | 20609 27
C Mayl9 BONIFACE GATORL MU MBEDL | 20,720 94 |
Jun-14% BONIFACE GATOBL AMUTTEMISED = ==
. _ Juk1y BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBEL [
Aug= 14 =  [BONIFACE GATORU MU TEMBE
Sep- 14 === BONIFACE GATORL MU TEMIBED o
Uit 14 a3 BONIFACE GA TOET MU NI ‘lb.'ﬂir.*:'-
N BONIEACE GATOBET MUTTEMISEL | ‘HI;} gl
Dec- 14 o BONIF ACE GATOBL MU TENRED J
_ lane20 BONIFACE GATOBL MU TTMIE
_ C Febadt BONIFACE GATOBU MU TEMBED = wt:u:
~ Mar:20 o BONIFACE GATORU MU TEMIE]
Apr=20 | BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBE
May =201 BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMIBEL |
,  Jun-20 BONIFACE GATORE MU TEMIL
| Jul-20 BONIEACE GATORE MUTENIE
:  Aug20 BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMIED
Sepe2i) BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEAMBE] 21.365.50
Uet-20 BONIFACE GA TOBU MU TEMIED ) 261942
Nov-20 BONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBEL 267306
1ee20 BONIFACE GA TOBU MUTEMIE 2172765
Jan-2 BONIFACE GATOBUMUTEMBEL | RITER
Iehe21 = BONIFAUE GATORU MUTEMBEDL | 21.836.42 |
Mar-21 BONIEACE GATOBU MU TEMIBE]L ARTTITN
~Apre2i] BONIFACE GATOBU MU TEMBEL EIEIERT
May-21! - BONIEACE GATOBU MUTEMIEL AR
Jun-21 BONIACE GATOBUMUTENIED ] |
o Mayels THY AKA SHARON NDUNGHE B! 2320304
- 18 THYAKA SHARON NDUNGU 326100
— Chulkisl THYAKA STARON NDUNGE ] 23,319 20
_  AugelS o THYAKA SHARON NDUNGH C MATTA
 Sepel8 o ITHY ARA SHARON SO SGE :.t-l_i% 9y |
Oct-18 ) T [THYAKA SHARON NDUNGE 2349453
Nuov-18 B THY ARA SHARGN NN \hl X355 4."‘!! |
Diee- 18 THYARA SUARON NDUNGLE i 3612 H
Jan-19 THY ARA SHARON NDUNGL _ RS IAT
Feh-19 TV ARA SHARON NDUNGE _
- Marl® THYARA SHARON NDUNGL _ 1378908 |
Apr-19 THYARA SUARONNDUNGE [ RELAE
i Man-14 T TTHYAKA SHARON NI l:f_‘_[_ 3 _ XIaDETE |
hun- 19, - TITUYAKASHARON NDUNGU | 2396855
. Jul-19] T TIIYAKA SHARONNDUNGE | -
_ Augely o THYARA SHARON NDUNGL i
Sep-19 - THYAKA SHARON NDUNGLU = DL T |
Oct=19 THYAKA SHARON NDUNGL rL200 1]
 Nmel9 — THYAKA SHARON NDENGL - 21,260 66
T Dee19)] THYARASHARONNDENGL 1
. Jan-20] LTIV ARA SHARON NDUNGL |
! Fub= 210 FHY ARA SHARON KDUNGL
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 Mar-20) THYARA SHARON NDUNGE 24.513.27

C Apre2) THYARA SHARON NDUNGU XA
 Maa] THYAKA SHARON NDUNGU M3
T THYAKA SHARON NDUNGU 20T 58
THYARA SHARON NDUNGH —21,750.32 |
| - Y AKA SHARON NDUNGU 2R3
T e THYAKA SHARON NDUNGU — 2.8%3.07
oendo] Y ARA SHARON NDUNGE | XIERTS
Nw-200 TTHYARA SHARON NDUNGL | 2500784
Deea20] T THHIYARA SHARON NDUNGH T e
Jan-21 —TINYARA SHARON NDUNGU | 25,13300
Feb-21 FHY ARA SHARON NDUNGE (AL
Mar=21 THYARA SHARON NDUNGU | 215,238 80

Apr-21 |

FHYARA SHARON XN L

|
| :
I Mag21] ~ [IIYARA SHARON NDUNGL i
| lun-21] - THY ARA SHARON XDUNGU AR 78 |
L May- 18 _ ANNE MUGANBEWANGAR] 5 22,429.60
Tun- 1%  [ANNE MUGANBI WANGARI e S8 |
[ T TANNE MUGAMIB WANGARI I~ I %0
=i Aug 18] ~ [ANNE MUGAMBEWANGARI | 13
T  [ANNE MUGANMBIWANGAR] 22687 |
Oct- 18 ANNE MUGAMBI WANGARI 2271138
Now- 8] ANNE MUGAMBL WANGARI 22.768. 16
Dee-1% ANNE MUGAMI WANGARI 2282508
B Jamn-149 ANMNE MUGAMIE WANGARI J1EE2 04
Fehe19 ANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI 239
Mar- 19 ANNE MUGAMIN WANGARI 22.996.60
Apr-19 ANNE MUGAMIN WANGARI 2305418
~ May=19 ANNE MUGANI WANGAR 2301182
Jun-19 ANNE MUGAMB] WANGARI RENTN
k19 ANNE MUGAMIN WANGARI 23,111,382
Aug-19 ANNE MUGAMI WANGARI 2328559
Sepe19 ANNE MUGAMBT WANGARI RERYERT
0119 o ANNE MUGAMI WANGARI 230207
Now =14} C JANNE MUGAMB WANGARI 2340007
= el — = - TANNE MUGAMBI WANGARI
~ lmen] [ANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI
Pl ANNE MUGAMIN WANGARI
- Mar-20 [ANNE MUGAMB WANGARI
. Apr2o] - ANNE A CGAMBWANGARI
L May20 B ANNE MUGAMBTWANGARI =
| Juns 20 B o ANNE MU GAMIT WANGARI
| C dul2o = JANNE MUGAMBUWANGARI
R ______*m._-"n - ANNE MUGAMB WANG ARL
; ) Sepe20] ANNE MUGAMBI WANGAR]
[ Oci-20 —JANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI
. Nl ANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI
: D20 JANNE MUGAMB WANGARI
| ~ dan-2) ANNE MUGAMI WANGARI :
{ o Teke2] . ANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI 4,356
| Mar-21 :-'5'\..\1 MUGAME WANGARI 2.
| — Apedt| JANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI o __1_|_mu|
Mix=21 B [ANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI M
- June21| ANNE MUGAMB WANGARI im0
) May-18 B — IGICHUNELILIAN NIERI T
T dun-18] - [GICHUTITLILLAN NIER] ===ty _|n_
whi| CIGICHUNTLILIAN NIERL B
o Augeld) C GICHUNELILIAN NIERI 1.5
i Sep- 18] C |GICHUHLLILIAN NIER U5
: Ocets|  lGICHUNTLIIAN NIER] | 1L
Now-18[ CGICHULILIAN NIERI et
- Awc 8] C |G LITIAN IR M BALE
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Jan-19] GICTIUE LILIAN NJERI = 2177748
Feh-19] GICTIUE LILIAN NIER] I T
Mar<19 GICTIUNIE LILIAN NIER] I 21NN
Apr=19] GICTIUNT LILIAN NJER] 21491122
b May-19] GICTIUHT LILIAN NJERI 219608
Jun<19 GICTIUET LILIAN NIER] . 2205107 )
| Jul-19 GICHUTT LILIAN NIER] ==} 22100, 19
Aug-19 GICTUT LILIAN NIER] ) 206140
Sep- 14 GICHUHTLILIAN NIERT | 22216080
Ot 19 GICHUTH LILIAN NJURI _ ::.3"-:.-_”
Nove 14 [GICHUHT LILIAN NJERI )
Dee- 19 GICHUTT LILIAN NIERE
Jan=20) GICHIUII LIDIAN NJERE
Feb-20] GICHUTTLIIAN NIERI
Mars20| GICHLITT LILTAN NIERI BT
Apr=20) GICTIUNT LILTAN NIERI 2LOI8.SY |
My <20 GICHIUHT LI TAN NIERI 2
Jun-20f [GLCHEUTHIT LILLIAN NIERL F
8 Jul:20) GICTIUHT LI IAN NIERL
_Aug20] GICHUII LIIANNIER]L 1

g2

UL LILIAN NIERD

1=

GICHUT LILIAN NJERI

Jul-19]

f‘lu_-l,lk:_l"j

Pasisorinng

JAML: ‘1. OPLUNDO

M= M GICHUTT LILIAN NJERI 73 IHH" 2
i Dec- 200 GICTILIT LILIAN NJERI 2306473
i Jane21 GICHUT LILIAN NIERI 23,122.40
Febe21 GICHUTTLILIAN NJFRE 2318020
Mar-21 GICTIUHD LILLAN NIERI
Apr-21 GICHLUTTH LHIAN NIRRT
Man-21 CHOCHLTHT LI IAN NTERT
Jun-21 CGICHUTHTLILTAN NIERI
1 Jul-18 IANMES OPUNDO
Aug- 18 C [IAMES OPUNDO
Sep- 18 C IAMES OPUNDO
[ Chot- |8 O [JAMES OPUNDO
2 Mo 8 JARMES QPLNDO
Dec- 18] ~ IAMEs oruNDo )
bk Jam- 14 srn et JAMES QPUNTC -
L Ieh-19  IAMES OPUNDO
Mure 19, IAMES OPUNDO
Apr-19 MBS OPUNDD
- Map=19  [IAMESOMUNDO
Jun=14 JAMES QPLUNEDC)

Sep-l9] JTAMES QPUNDO _
Oct19] JAMES QPUNDO IR

i Now19] JAMES OPUNDO 758 08
Dec-19 JAMES OPUNDO

Jane ) _

LIANES OPUNDIO

I5A8T 00

I Feb20l JAMES OPENDO e g ] 3593330
Mar-20 — pasesoruspo w1
Apr=2ii . ma.u S OPLNDO .

Man-200 JIAMES OPEINDO—
Jue2i] DAMEN OMUINDO )
Jul-20 CIANES OPUNDO il B
.'\uu- M JAMES OPLIXIND
Sl "ﬂ JAMES OFUINIDO
Oct- 20 _ UAMEROPURDD
Non- 20 JAMES OFUNDO ) :
Fhec-20 - JAMES OPENDO ] 26060831
lin-21 JTAMES OPUNDU o ‘!}__r_-_r_‘r_ i3
Febe21 JAMES OPUNDD N 2071172
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Mar-21 JAMES H]'I INDO I8 5%
Apr2] AMEEONDD . . ] 20.875.60 |

Miy-21 TAMES OPUNDO B 26.112.79

~ hme21[ TAMES OPUNDL o ) 2700014

Jul-18! BIDEN WANGECTHI L 18562 13
\u;:-lﬁ' [IDEN WANGECH] i I8.008 83 |

 Sepel§) [HIDEN WANGEC B N 18.685 30 |

) C OaIE] BIDEN WANGECH] i 1870200 |
| No-l8] BIDEN WANGECH = | IR TARTS
Decs 1K BIDEN WANGECHT > 18.795.62

Jan-19 | BIDEN WANGECHT ] CIKKA261

Feh-19 — [BIDEN WANGECH | 1888972

Mar-19 BIDEN WANGECHI o 18,936,910

Apr-14 CIBIDEN WANGECTH 15,45 28

May-19: BIDEN WANGECH! - 1903175

Jun=19" ~[BIDEN WANGECIH - 149,074 32

Jul-149  [BIDEN WANGECH LA 19,1272

Aug-19 ~ [BIDEN WANGECH = IUNEEET

Sep-19 ~|BIDEN WANGECH a 222,

(el 19 BIDEN WANGECH o 1927083

Now-19 BIDEN WANGECHI N 19.319.01

T 19 BIDEN WANGECHI ) 19,307.31

Jan-20] BIDEN WANGECTI N 1941573

I C Fehe20) BIDEN WANGECHI ] 19,464 27
' ) Mar-20 BIDEN WANGECHL BB U951
~ Apr-2id BIDEN WANGECHT 8 1056171

Mip =20 BIDEN WANGECTT - 1901061 |

~ Jun:20 BIDEN WANGECH ] 19,659 6]

Jul-20 - BIDEN WANGECH 19.708.74

Aug-20 BIDEN WANGLECN 935506

Seps 200 BIDEN WANGECT 19,8076 |

Oct=20 - BIDEN WANGECHT ORSHYY

Now-20 BIDEN WANGECIWL 1Mo 6)

 Decs20 BIDEN WANGECHT B 19,936,348

~Jane21) — |BIDENWANGECH - 2000628

~ Fgha2l]  |HIDEN WANGECHL | 20,056.29

Mar-21]  |BIDEN WANGECHT 20,106, h_

Apr-21] _ BIDEN WANGECHT - 20.156.70

May =21 TRIDEN WANGECHT A 20.207.09 |

i Tun=21 ) HIDEN WANGECHT 2025761
Tul-18 - O IMARYNYAMBURAKINYLA | 1137

Atg= 18] C IMIARY NYAMBURA KINYLA 11,165 30

o C SepelS T |MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA L1932
w18 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 11.221.20

_ Nw-l8 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA | 1124925

' Dec-18 MARY NYAMBURA KINYLUA B 11.277.37
June19 o MARY NYAMBURA KINYU'A ) 1130837

Fub-19 —IMARY NYAMBURA KINYLUA 1133383

Mar- 19 TIMARY NYAMBURA KINYL A 1136217

Apre1Y — [MARY NYANMBURA KINYUA B 11300 37

Mine 19  [MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA bA1805

Tun-19 C IMARY NYAMBURA KINYLA 1144759

Jul-19 MARY NYAMBURA RINYUA 1147621

Aug- 14 T MARY NYAMBURA RINYEA o L'.ZI’.‘ uil

Sep-19 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 1153307

Oct-19 B MARY NYAMBURAKINYUA i w?_ St |

Now- 19 T TVARY NYAMBURAKRINYUA 1139141

D= 14 B MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA | 1162030

o S 200  |MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA ISCRT
B Feh-20 e IMARY NYAMBURA KINYITA CILOTES0
: Mar-20 T [MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA - 11,707 70
Apr-20/ - MARY NYAMBURAKINYUA | 11,7370
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May =20 MARY NVAMBURA KINYEA - 11.766.37
Jun-20 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 1174578
Jul-20] MARY NYAMBURA KINYE A 11.825.27
Aug20| MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 1185184
Sep-2i) MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 1188447
Oct-20] MARY NYAMBURA KINYT'A T
Now-20] MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 1194397
 Dee=20 MARY NYAMBURAKINYEA ] 1197383
Jan-21] ALARY NYAMBURA e 12.003.77
_____ Fehe21 CINMARY NYAMBURAKINYTA [ 12.033.77 |
s Mar-21 MARY NYAMBURA KINYIL 12,0103, 80
Apr-21 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA | 1200402
May-21 MARY NYAMBURA KINYLUA 12.124.25 |
Tun-21 MARY NYAMBURA KINYL'A 12,134.50
~ Jul-18 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 61.874.76
- m.lg-lﬁ DORUAS AGIK ADUOR e 6202943
DURCAS AGIK ADUOR 62, 184.52
B DORCAS AGIE ADUOR o 0233998
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR _ 0249583
B DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 62.632.07
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 0280870
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 1 6296373
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 63,123 14
o [DORCAS AGIK ADUTOR (328095
o IDORCAS AGIK ADUOR 6343913
Jun-19| TDORCAS AGIK ADUOR 03,397.73
hul:19] IDORCAS AGIK ADUOR 63.756.74
Auge19] IDORCAS AGIK ADUOR 63.916.13
Sep- 14| DORUAS AGIK ADUOR 04.075.92
! Oct=19 [DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 64.236.11 |
Nov-19 [DORCAS AGIK ADUOR ) 04,3496 71
D19 BORCAS AGIK ADUGR ) (4.557.70
Faurn= 211 DHARCAS AGEHR ADLOR fed. T190H)
Feh-20] DORCAS AGIR ADUOR (] B0.KY
Mar2| DORCAS AGIR ADUOR 6w
= : .-\I'll-‘ﬂ I)IHH AN ‘v.i_:_lh_}l!l. HR f3 5. 70 |
 Mmedo| DORCAS AGIK ADUOR | 6336871
o .|u.r|-"“ - HI]‘RI:_!-‘I!_H ALK Al MR i 65.532.13
o Jul:20 DORCAS AGIK ADLOR — = 63,605.47
Aug20| T TDORCAS AGIK ADUOR =ik 6386021
Sep20) DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 06,021 86
=20 DORCAS .r"ull”"‘. ,.'h,l}[ U‘H -1 __!’1“.13‘].‘33
- aada] DORCAS AGIK ADUOK o 66,355.39 |
Dees20 IDORUAS AGIK ADUOR | 0632128 |
Jan-21] DORUCAS AGIK ADVOR | 6,687 38
I DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 1 685130
Mar-21 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR N 6702144
o Apell DORCAS AGIK ADLOR | R
Aay=21] DORCAS AGIK ADUOR | 67350496
) Jun-21] BORCAS AGIK ADU OR L 67.523.36.
Ot 18] MUTHONT MILLIC ] 22.816.32
S M- 18] MUTHONT MILLICENT I 2147334
B Dec- 18 MUTHONIMILLICENT KAGIRA 22,9315
B Lan=19 B [MUTHONI MILLICENT KAGIRA 12.9K7 57
B Feh=19] MUTHONT MITLICEN T KAGIRA 23045 34
- Macty| MUTHONIMILEICENT KAGIRA | 2510295
Ape-149 . MUTHONTMILLICEN | RAGIRA EENTTIED
M1y _ MUTHONTMILLICEN | KAGIRA 2321861
Ty ; MUTTIONI MILLICEN | KAGIRA  232760n
Jukly| MUTHONI MILLICEN | KAGIRA 3333483
Aug-19 MUTTIONT MILLICEN T KAGIRA B 33.3U5.19
 Sep-19 MUTHONIMILLICENT KAGIRA 2345107
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el — MUTHONIMILLICENTRAGIRA [ 2381030 ]
i Noal9i MUTHONI MILLICEN T KAGIRA
Decl9| MUTHONIMILLICEN | KAGIRA
i Jan=200 MUTHONI MILLICEN | KAGIRA o Y3010
Feba20] MUTTHONT MILLICEN | KAGIRA 23.746.28
~ Mar-20| MUTTHONI MILLICEN T RAGIRA 23.805.03
Apr=20 O MUTHONIMILLICENT KAGIRA 23863 16
May 20 CIMUTHONIMILLICENT KAGIRA 231183
 dun=2n MUTHONIMILLICEN T KAGIRA AT
lul-20 IMUTHONTMILLICENT K. AGIRA 240460
[ Aug-20 AT '.lli LICENT KAGIRA 24,1047
Sep-20 MU THONTMILLICEN T KAGIRA 216447
Oct=20 MUTHONIMILLICEN | KAGIRA 222559
Non-20) MUTHONIMILLICEN | RAGIRA
Dee-20 MUTTHONI MILLICEN T KAGIRA
~ Jan-21 MUTHONI MILLICENT RAGIRA |
Fehe21 MUTHONIMILLICEN | RAGIRA
Mar-21 MUTHONT MILLICEN T KAGIRA
Apr:21 MUTHONIMILLICEN T RAGIRA
May=21 MUTHONIMILLICEN | KAGIRA
Jun-21 CMUETTHONT MILLICENT KAGIRA
B Oct- 18 SILVESTER GITHAIGA [HUD
v Nl O SILNVESTER GETTIATGA LT
Dec- 18 [SILVES TER GITHAIGA THIUO
Jan=19 SILVESTER GITTIAIGA THUD
Feh-19 [SILVES TER GITHAIGA THU0)
Mar- 19 ISILVES TER GITHAIGA THL G
Apr-1Y SILVESTER GITTAIGA T
M= 19 CSILVESTER GITTH "l.]ir"!._i_[[l L
un- 19 O SIVESTER GITHAIGA i 1
| lul-19] ISHNVESTER GITHAIGA T
Aug:19] SILVES TER GITTIATGA THUD
A Sep-19 SILVES TER GITTIAIGA U0
el 19 SILVES TER GITHAIGA TGO _
X B L PR [SILVESTER GITHAIGA 110
Dees 19! SHVES TER GITHAIGA THTD
| ~ lan-200 ASHVESTER GHTTIAIGA THUGD .
[ Feb-20 O [SIVESTER GITHAIGA o
Mar-20 SILVESTER GEITHAIGA THITO
. Apr-20, IRYE SR GITHAIGA THivo
Man-200) | v 1R ; ail |
Jun-20 SILVES TR Et{.ml"\;m % _*1_1'_:: i
Tul-20 SILVES TER GITHAIGA THIUO _ HASLM
Auig=20 SILVES TER GITHAIGA 11110 24.513.27
Sep-20 SILVES TER GITHAIGA 11110 C MST45E
Q120 [SIEVESTER GITHAIGA 11110 O 2063EW
o= ASIAVESTER GITHATIGA | FH'e _"'HNT 55
Phee-200] SILVESTER GITHAIGA THUO
Jan-21 SILVESTER GITHAIGA 10| ,
Teb-21 CSILVESTER GITHAIGA 11170 __1:~:x_1_*w_
_ Mar-21 SILVESTER GITIIAIGA e 1 TR
___Apr2] SUNVESTER GETTEAIGA [T o MRONTR
May=21] C[SHVESTER GITTIAIGA (o [ 25070536
Juin-21 SILVES TER GITHAIGA THUO 3513300
-  Oet-18 [NICTIOEAS MUTUKL
| Nin- 1§ NICHOLAS MUTURL.
3 Dec- 18] INICHOLAS MUTURL
| L= 19 _NICHGLAS MUTURL
- Feh-19] INICHOLASMUTURY - _ 6249
' Mar- 14 NICHOLAS MUTURL il ) 62,03
1 Apr-14 NICHOLAS MUTUKL s
Mav- (9 NICHOLAS MUTUKL = f.‘_.‘.’l-’;_
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Jun-19 i [NICHOLAS MUTURLD 63.123
Jul-19 T INICIIOLAS MUTURL ] 63281 |

Aug- 1Y - NICHOLAS MUTURL 63,439
Sep-19 INICHOLAS NIUTURU 63598 |

=19 I \I{ TOLAS MUTTURL N 63,757

Non-19 - WMUTURL _ biYle

Dees 19 T NICHOLASMUIURE 01076

Jan=20. —[NICHDLAS MUTURL - (236

Feb-201 NICTIOLAS MUTURL 1 4,397 |

ML= 200 CTHOL ASMUTURE | i1 558

_Apra2o NICTHOLAS MUTHURU 1 (4.719 |
Map-20 NICTOLAS MUTURL l Bl 881

Jun=20 NI II{![_\H ML TURL | H3.043 |

Jul:20 _ —INICTHIOLAS MUTURL - i (8. 206

Aug20] o NICHOLAS MUTURL : 633069

Seps201 NICHOLAS MUTURE 03,532

Ot 20 NICTIOLAS MUTURL 03606

Now-20 NICTIOLAS MUTURD B 63,860

=20 NICTIOLAS MUTURL 6,025 |
Jan-21 NICHOLAS MUTURL 66190 |
Fube21] CNICHOLAS MUTURL o B335 |
Mar21 NICTHOLAS MUTURE - 0
Apr-211 ) by [ II{Jl__EH_'o;-tI._I _[_ ==F fah, (88 |
My =21 s NICHULAS MU | - s 854 |
= Jun:2| = NICHOL AS MU _ I 67.021
Chte 18 SOACHIRA NGU o 2303nd ]
Now- 18 ~[JANES MUTHRA N 2326104 |
Do 18 _[JAMES MCHIRA NG 33.319.20 |

fa 1% . ; T

Feh: 19 N ) 233584

Mar-19 | 23009433

Apr-19 - | 3385326

My - 14 TR | 2361213

Tun-19 B . 2367118

Jul1 Y 2373036

Aug-19 ) _____'ELE_ 'hTEi'l'l'R ANC 1 33.789.68

 Sepelu| IAN 23.819.16
 Owely| JAMES 23.908.78

P-4 - 23960853

Dee-19 A r_'._I_E M ﬂi}_ﬂ_._r: il '.“.5.- 7 202847

L Jan-20  JAMES MOTHRA NGUNIU 210K 54
_ Feb20 JAMES MCHIRA NGUNIL 24, 148.76
Mir-200 T PAMES MOTHRA NGUNJU 24,209, 14
Apr-20 JAMES MCTIRA NGUNJU - 2.200.00 |
May=20 o JANES MUTIRA NGUNIU 24,330.53 |

Jun-20 o JAMES MCTHRA NGUNIU 2439116

Jul-20 JAMES MCTHRA NGU? 2145214

Aug-2) TAMES MCTIIRA NG 24.513.27

- Sep-2 _[JANIES MCHIRA ® NGENIU 14.574.33
: Ut 200 - S AHCTHRA NGUNIU 246359
Now- 211 ] S MOTHRA NGUNIU 1169758

Dec-20 T IANMES MOTIRA NGUNIL - 21.759.32

Jan-21 T [IANIES MCIIRA NGUNTL - 24.811.22

_____ ~ Feb-21 BANES MCTHRA NGUNT 2188327
B Mar-21 T DAMES MCIIRANGUNIC 3494545 |
L Aprlll AR A _'_\.*1',.'."-1.1. e 25.007.81
Min-21 '\']l' RT3

tun-21] ) o 15133

B Oct- 18] ) ' _1.1. nmlet I I{! ING 2203
Non- 18] - JOYUI WANGARE SERLING 3326100

D8] JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 3331920

 lane-19 o HOYUE WANGARE STRLING
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TTIOYCE WANGARE SERLING o
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING
JOYCE WANGARL SERLING o
HOYCE WANGARE SERLING
DOYCE WANGARL SERLING
_ IOYCE WANGARE SERLING
B Aug:19 = ~ JOYCE WANGARL SERLING 3
s Sep-19 _ HOYCE WANGARE SERLING
et 19 — DOYCE WANGARE SERLING 3.908.7
New-19  POYUE WANGARE SERLING o __‘__F__‘_J‘_f_uH 55
 Dee-19 JOYCL !.\uwumu-:'t:i-ful,l:uﬁ O 2RaT
B l.u1 20 JOVUE WANGARESERLING | 2408851
JOYUE WANGARE SERLING _ RINEERL
JOYCE WANGARL SERLING = 2420914
JOY UL WANGARE SERLING ] 226906
IOV UL WANGARE SERLING I 24,330.33 |
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING | 2439016 |
JOYCTE WANGARE SERLING | FLAST 1
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING I 2.513.27
WANGARE SERLING i ML
CWANGARE SERLING | 2 fr_r__’_*_”i _
; WANGARE SERLING ' 24.697.58
= _Ih-.‘-.!ﬂ ; .x_I;_,wu ARE SERLING 2173932
= Jan-21 TWANGARE SERLING B 227
bR T WANGARE SERLING 288327
U _ Mare2] WANGARESERLING . | 2494508
.  Apell WANGARESERLING | 2500788
I May:21 WANGARE SERLING X
e ~ Jume2] JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 2501334
_ Ocel8 STUS OCHIENG OUTENGU) 16.212.13 |
| NI 1S OUTHTENG OCHENGD 1628273
 Decel8 OUHIENG OCHENGO _ 1632344 |
_______ __bn-19 S OUHIENG OCHENGO I TR
_ Feb-1y 1S _II]] NG OUHENGO I X (R TS
_ Mar:19) 16,046.17 |
Ape19] B T IedNTN
xl“'l.:'!i ATl 2 B — “.!.q.‘iq”
dun- 19] IS TS OCHIENG OUTIENGE) 16,5082 |
Jul-19 IS TUS OCHIENG OCHENGE T NXITRE
Aug-19 JUS TS OCHIENG OCHENGO 16.052.78 |
Sep-19 JUSTUS OCHIENG OCHENGD I ET
Oci- 19 T [IUSTUS OCTHENG OCHENGU  InTEeld
Nin-19 JUS TUS GUHTENG OCHENGEO ] _ lag71me
 Dees19 JUSTUS OCHIENG OCHENGO 161983
Jan=20 IS TUS OCTHTENG OCHENGO 166198
 Fehe20 JUSTUS OCHIENG OCHENGO. NN
Mar-20) JUSTUS OCHIENG OCTHENGU R T
Apr=20 JUSTUS OCHIENG OUTENGO - 16,8876
May=20 JUSTUS OCHIENG OCTIENGU X
=20 JUSTUS OCTHENG OCHENGE)  17.0738]
Jul-20 JUSTUS OCHIENG OCHENGO I
Aug=20 JUSTUS OCIIENG OCHENGO | 17.159.29 |
Sepe20) JUSTUS OCHIENG OCHIENGO AT
N B2 SIS uLH]__]___‘_\{.n{ THENGE 17 ‘l__’g_ti_
~ Nea-lo SUSTUS OCHTENG OCTIENGE B u "l'ji'j__:]_
o Dwee2n] B T IUSTUS OCHIENG OUHENGO TA3LAD
_ ~ lan-2) S OCHIENG OCHENGO | _1_1_ -_13:_-1
= Fub-21 ) ] N OCTIENG OCHENGO | 1718 29
Mar=21 SIS OCHIENG OCTENGO | 1746184
Apr-21 JUSTUS OCHTERG OCHENGO 17.505 49 |
Miiy=2| C PUSTUS OCTIENG OCTIENGO = 17.519.23 |
June21] —USTUS OCHIENG OCTENGO - 17.593.13
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T LUCAS RIPKOSGLEL 19,335.80
Teh-19 LUCAS KIPKOSGIT - 19384 20
I Al 19 LUCAS KIPKOSGE o L 19,4326 |
Apr-19 LUCAS KIPROSGLE 1948125
May-19 LUCAS KIPKOSE Ll B N 19,5293
fin-19 Hll AS KIPROSGLE - 19.578.77 |
ul-19 i S = 19,027.72 |
Aug-19 == 149,670 "U
Sep-14 (K1) tm KIPROSGLI BE 19,725.08 |
{het-149 — |l 1|{ NS h!l’!\{!\i-] | . iy I‘J‘ T3 -.j]_
Now-19 LUCAS RIPKOSGLED 19,824.73 |
Due-19 N LUCAS KIPKOSGEL | __:-_:,H_?'l 3 |
Jan-20] [LUTCAS KIPKOSGET
Feh-20, LUCAS KIPKOSGE i :
Mar-20 LUCAS RIPKROSGED P = 20,023, 73]
Apr-20 —LUCAS KIPKOSGEL S 007379 |
May =200 _|LUCAS KIFKOSGEL - 2012397 |
Jun-20 LUCAS KIPKOSGEL ' 2017428 ]
Jul-20 EUCAS KIPROSGE] - 1:r 2072
) Aug-20 LUCAS KIPROSGE ]
Sep-20 . LLCAS KIPKOSGE] |
Ulet=20) - _EUCAS kli'h.n'-.r..l 1
[ CNovad| ~ [LUCAS KIFROSGED B
[ Dee-20 LUCAS KIPKOSGL =
e s Jan-21 TR LUCAS KIPKOSGE 1 *:H*uw
= _ Feh=2) LUCAS KIPKOSGEL ' 2058131
Mar-21 LUCAS KIPKOSGEL a2 T |
Apr-21 AR L:['J-..m:rl 5 P I
- Max-21 LUCAS KIPKOSGEL 0T |
Jun-=21 LUICAS KIPKOSGE - . __‘lr TR
-  kwmelyl WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE B 2320304 |
Feb-19 ) WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE o
Mar-19 sl |_;'g x_1a=._1_j«*.n. NYAMACHE |
Ape-19] : e
May19]
- Jun=14
s lul-14 . M
Aug-19 IWE \1111 \‘:’ "n. \‘: ﬂl'u 1k -
Sepe19 WISLE Y MBUNYA NYAMACHE
) Ot 19 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 2,
_____ Naow-19 |WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 2 _'f_a-w o |
== Deee19 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 23809.10
lan-20 —WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 3,908,785 |
Feh-20 [ WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 33068 55
Mar-20 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 2401807
Apr-200 WESLEY MUUNYA NYAMACHE 2,088, 54
i May-20 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 21,198.76 |
Jun=20 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 1120914 |
L Jul-20 s VESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE
Anig=200 - SLEY MEBUNYANYAMACHE
Caep| WESLEY MEUNY A NYAMACHE
Ocl20 [WESLEY MIUNY A NYAMACTE
Nin-20 VESLEY MIBUNY A NYAMACHE
i T Dee20 TNLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE
B Jane21] B LEY MBUNYANYAMACHE
Feb-21 [ WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE
Mar21 Y MBENYANY AMACIE
| Apr-21 3 LY MBUNYANYAMACHE
[ May=21 WESLEY MBUNYANYAMACHE |
N -2 1 [WESLEY MBUNYANYAMACHE | 4MME AN
L Apr-19 T [MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 1778k |
o Mav-19]  [MARY ASAVA MUDEMIA 1783347 |
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Tun-19] - [AARY ASAVA MUDEMIA  ITATRS
Jul-19] ) TMARY ASAVA MUDEMBA ) 1792275 |
Aug-14 T TMARY ASAVA MUDEMEA - 17.967.53 |
) Sep-19) [MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 1801247
Ou-l9] MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA CIN0ST.50
Now=19] N MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA I8, 10265 |
Dee-19] MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 1§70 |
Tan-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA K193 2T
t Feb-20 IMARY ASAVA MUDIEMBA 823576
| Mar-20 IMARY ASAVAMUDEMBA xS |
Apr-20 [MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18330 00
Ma =200 [MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA ~IR3TAEY
Jun-20 IMARY ASAVA MUDEMTA  IRA2183
Jul-2o) MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 1816788
Aug-20l MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA N TR
Sep-20{ MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA CIM6034
Oct:20) MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 1860674
Now-20f MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA ) 18.653.20 |
Dee-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA _ 1869989
Lan-21 o MARY ;‘LNA‘!'_.-'E \ri[ [IE5113A CIRT
) Feh-21 TATARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18.793.30
Mar-21 IMARY ASAVA MUDEMIA 1884049
o Apr2l [MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA - 1885759 |
May-21 IMARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,934 81 |
i Jun-21 INTARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 180205
» Apr-19 JUDITTTAYUMA MUKOYA 15.632.64
May- 19 —[IODITTAYUMA MUKOYA 45.746.72
Jun-19 DT AYUMA MUKOYA ) 4580100
Jul-19 B JUDETTTAYTIMA MUKOYA ARYTAT
Aug-19 DT AYUMA MUKOYA ABULGK
Sep- 19 IUDETTTAYTUMA MUROYA A, 203
tler- 14 WD AYUMA MUKOY A 1632142
= Now- 19 DI AYUMA MUKOY A ) 1643722
e Dee- 14 LU AYUMA MUKOY A A6,553.32
" Yan-20) [EDETAYUMA MUKOYA B LR )
Febe20 JUDETTT AYEMA MUKOYA  A6T863T
Mar-20 o JUDITH AVEMA MUKOY A === 16,903,534
Apr-20 JUDITTAYUMA MUKOYA 702060
May=20) DT AYUMA MUKOY A 17.138.13
Jun-20/ JUDITH AYEMA MUKOYA  a1.255m9
Jul-20| JUDITIAYEHMA MUKOYA AT
Aug-20| JUDITT AYUMA MUKOY A T aramst
Sep-20 JUDITITAYUMA MUKOY A 1_7_5i11 30
Oct-20 TIUDHTTAYUMA MUKOY A 1053
Nov-20 JUDITTEAYUMA MUKDY A ATEI00
Dec-20 JUDLIT AYUMA MUKOYA 47496928
Jan=21 JUDETTAYUMA MUKOYA A8.089.20
Feb-21] JUDITIAYUMA MUKOY A ) 18.209.43
Mar3] DUDETTEAYUMA MUKOY A B 18,3293
Apr=21] DT AYUMA MUKOY A o ARA30.77 |
May-2l| JUDETTAYUMA MUKOY A N 1837140
June21 JUDETAYEMA MUKOYA o K633
Janelo! SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 123100
Febelo] T [SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA _
il O Mar 19 - SHIRELEY KEIBUT CHEPRONGA 1430240
T —_Apeld] SIMREEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,338.20 |
= Man-19, TISTHREEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA - L3740 |
C Jun-149 ) [SHIRLEY RERUTT CHEPRONGA LA ~=.'-e_|
o a1, ISHIRLEY KEBU T CHEPRONGA L6 |
o Augelo [STHRLEY REBUT CHEPRONGA RN
o Sep-19] T [SHIRLEY KERUT CHEPRONGA
Get-19 [SHIRLEY KEBUTCHEPRONGA
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Non-19] SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA [
Dece19] SUIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA |
- Jane20) SHIRLEY REBUT CHEPRONGA |
B Fehe201 SHIRLEY REBUT CHEPRONGA |
E— Mar- 20 SHIRLEY REBUT CHEPRONGA
e Apr:200 SHIRLEY KEBUTCHEPRONGA | 1477431 |
- Man 20 SHIRLEY KEBLTT U III |'1~..:m. v _111-:|1 ‘I
fun-200 SHIRLEY RERUT CHEPRONGA 14.848.27
) Jul-20, SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA - BEETERD
o Aug-20/ SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA B RN EENT
Sep-20. SHIRLEY KEBL |-.m r-um,x_ il =5 RERETET
Oct-20] SHIRLEY KEBL 1-.997 31
Now =201 SHIRLEY KEBL 15.034.80
Dev-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHI: r-mr\{“x | R
Jan-2| SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15,110.07
Feb-21 SHIRLEY KERUT CHEPKONGA 15.147.85
Mar-2| SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15,185.72
B Apr-21 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHIE [__Ku\a{.x 1522308
May-21 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15.261.74
T2 1 SHIRLEY KEBLIT CHIE E']!.l'l'\i_:i |5, 204,80
Aug-19 KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMU TAL 25.059.28 |
== Sep-19 RIPTOD JACKILNE JEAIUTAL
(=19 KIPTOD JACKILNE JEMUTAL
Nin-19 RIPTOO JACKINE JEMU LA
Dee-19 KIPTOOD JACKILNE JEMUTAL }
- ) Jan-201 RAPFTOY JACKIL \I JEALUT AL
Leb-20 o RIPTOO JACKIENEJEMU TN
Mar=20 KIMTOO JACKILNE JEMETAL 3
Apr=20 RIFTOHD J,j.( RLNE TEML __E_:.I_
[ M0 KIPTOO JAUKILNE JEMUTAL
— Jlm-‘ﬂ RIPTOO JACKTENE JEMUTAL
L Jul-20 KIFTOO JACKILNE JEMETAL
L Aug20) KIMTOO JACKIENE JEMETAL
o Sep-200 R TOO JACKILNE IEAILU TAL
Oct-20| KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL
Nov=20 KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL
Dee=20 RIPTOO TACKILNE IEMUTAL
Jan-21 RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL
Fet2l| KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAT 1
Mar21| KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 0.2
Apr2l| KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 2034245
May=21/ KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 206,408.31
) a2 KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 26,474.33
S Jul-19 BRIAN AYODO 3 R
~ Aug-lY BRIAN AYODO i 21,002 31
Sep-19 RRIAN AYODO g 2114307
Oct=19 BRIAN AYODO 1 2109794
M= 14 - HREIAN AYU]M0 N 1] REIIRIE]
| Dec-19 BRIAN AYODO 2130
Jan-200 BRIAN AYODO . 2138732
| Febedo| BRIAN AYODO ) S5 211071
{ Mar20] BRIAN AYODO S W
i " BRIAN AYO10 B )
AT __}T;n:‘_-f[lj BRLAN ‘ILT_'.‘.IHH i B
o e I".n.‘[li _I:I-[_x_lr\\ Avopo ok i ;
A Jul-2u . BRIAN AYODO [ ‘I 0T
[ C Aue)] TRRIAN AYODO. e TRNY |
kol BRIAN AYODO. S T " TRY.22 |
Oet-20] BRIAN AYODO _ T aisate ]
i CNew-dof BRIAN AYOIO B I I A
-  Dego HRIAN AYODO i RIKER
= Jan-21 BRIAN AYODO B 2200692
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Fehe21 —IpriAN AYODO ! 220010 |
Mar-21 _[BRIAN AYODO 22.117.10
o Apr-21 N BN avYoDpo 3317230
M2l U BgIANAYODOD ] 2.22787 |
Jun-21 HRIAN AYODO 3328334
M- 4 o |SUIsAN LEWA i, un_m
_____ [ee- 14 SUSAN LEWA 20,159.57
C Jan=20 — [SUSANLEWA 20.2M.97
== Feb-20 SUSAN LEWA o ] o 20.260.14
S Maedt 0 SUSANLEWA 031115
Apr-20 SUSAN LEWA 20,361 42
May-20' SUSANLEWA 2001283
Jun-20, SUSAN LEWA 20,463,580
B Jul-20, SUSAN LEWA o 2051502
) Aug-20, SUSAN LEWA 20.506.31
Sep-20) SUSAN LEWA — 20601772
Oct-20] SUSAN LEWA ) 20,669 27
Nuav-20 SUSAN LEWA B 20,7204
) Dee-20 SUSAN LEWA o 20.772.74
Jun-21 |SUSAN LEWA ) 20,8268
Feh-21 SUSAN LEWA ) 20.876.74
Mar-21 SUSAN LEWA | 092893
Apr=21 [SUSAN LEWA B 098125
B Mavidl]  ISUSANLEWA = 2103370
S —— Junel O |susaNpEwa s
) ~ |KENNEDY AMUNGA 20,10 3
Dee- 19 RENNEDY AMUNGA 20.159.57
Jan-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA I 2020947
Feb-20 IRENNEDY AMIUNGA B ) 20,20 49
- Mar-20) © [KENNEDY AMUNGA 2031115
i Apr-20 CRENNEDY AMUNGA 2030142
= May-20 IRENNEDY AMUNGA 2041283
A Jun-20 IRENNEDY AMUNGA 2040386
Jul-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA ) 20.515.02
Aug-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA B 20,500, 31
Sep-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA 20,617.72
Oi-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA B 20,609.27
Nov-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA =5 20.720.91
Dee-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA 20.772.74
Jan-211 RENNEDY AMUNCGA =i 282408
Feb-21 s RENNEDY AMUNGA 20.876.74
Mar2l RENNEDY AMUNGA 20,9283
Aprll RENNEDY AMUNGA 20.981.23
o May-21] KENNEDY AMUNGA ] 03370
Jun-21 KENNEDY AMUNGA 21.086,29
 Deel9 [ NIBAE FRIDA GAKIL I %
Jan-201 MBAE FRIDA GAKIL =4 2320004
Feh-20 B MBAE FRIDA GARIL _ 231920
Mar-20) = | MBAE FRIDA GARIE — 2337
Apr20 MpaEERIDAGAKD | 2343504
L Man-20 MBAL FRIDA GAKII | N
o dun=dn - MIAL FRIDA GARKIL - o
o Tul-20 C [MBAE FRIDA GARIL .
Aig=20 MIBAF FRIDA GARIL e
B Sep-20 — [MBAE TRIDA GAKNE B
e MUAE FRIDA GAKIL N 2
= Naadnl INIHAE FRIDA GAKIT |
Iee-20 MIBAE FRIDA GARIL 1 23 _
el RESTIYE FRIDA G- mll  13.U6833
I T CIMBAEF B I TR 47 ]
Mar-2] [MBAEF RIDA GAKII - i 24,088, 54
D Apr-21 NBALFRIDAGARIT ] 24, 198.76 |
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B Mas-21] IMBALFRIDA GAKI = 20 14 ]
T IMBAL FRIDA GARIL 3200 60 |
Dhee-19 = IANE MINJIRE I 18,302 13
T ol AN NINJIRE ) T
e JANE MINJIRE - 18.655.36
) Mara20) ANE MINJIRE 1 18,702,000
Aprad TANE MINIIRE 1 IRTAEIS
Mun-200 JTANE MINJIRE - 4 1879562 |
Tun-20 IIANE MINIIRE e =L
Talan JANE MINJIRE - 18,881
Aug=20 IANE MINHRE - 18,930,040
Sep-20) IANEMINJIRE o I8 981,28
Oct-20 JANE MINJIRE 19013175
Nov-20 JANE MINJIRE 19,079,532
Deca20) JANE MINJIRE 19,127.02
 Jan-21 JANE MINIIRE 19.174.84
“Fehe21| JANE MINIIRE 192237
~Mar:2| JANE MINJIRE -y 19,270.83
_ Apedi] ANL N - 19,319 01
TANT MINJIRE 1936731

M2l

Jun=21,

JANE MINJIRE

19,003

Jut-"!]]_ . Gl RUDATLSIDI 133 rm [y
F'eb-20 Gl TRUDATTSID]
~ Mar20| GETRUDATLSIDI
CApr20 GETRUDATT SN
M =200 GETRUDATT ST
Jun-20 GETRUDAL 51
Jul-20 GEITRUDALTSIDE ]
i Aug- 20! [GETRUDAI SID! ] _
Sep 20 [G1TRUDAL SID] ) ]
et 20 m TRUDIALL S
Non -0 ‘l_ri H{l 13ATL SN i
Dees20 GETRUDAL SI Z
Lan-21 GETRL !};‘I.H S0
Feh21] Lild EHI.iI}:‘l.H S -
Mar-21 IGETRUDAT SIDE ]
Apr-21 GETRUDAILSIDE -
Muy-21 TGETRUDAIT SN il _
Jun-21] GETRUDAL S1DI T0200.14
. Fan=20 LY MASWATCHERL TO 23,0304 |
i Feb-20| EIY MASWATCHERL 1O 23201 04
Mar-20 |EBBY MASWALCHERLTTO 231900
i — Aprau EIIBY MASWALCHERUTO 23,
My 20 EBIY MASWALCHERLTIO 2
e Jun=20 1Y MASWALCHERUTO 2
Jul-20 FIIY MASWATCHERUTO
L Aug-20 JEHBY MASWALCHERUTO
Sep- 2 Ium MASWALCHERUTO
Ocnl LIIRY ALASWALCHERL B
— Newal —[BIY MASWALUTERUTO
Do LHIEY MASWATCTIERUTO B 3
i} Tan-21 _ [LBIBY MASWALCHERUTO 2390878
I._h-‘i . LIIEY ALASW __‘v._I__L_MI (L] N 5
~ Mar21 EIISY MASWALCHERUTO 2102847
- Ape21| EIIEY MASWALCHERL 10O I R
) Mav2l| LBIY MASWALCHERL T 2870
w21 Tenny O | RPN ‘u'!_u_l
| Lan-200 TULIE T BUSIENE 1__ I D X I
! _beh20) HULEEL BUSIENEL . ! 22,485 68
' Mar-20] HULIET BUSHENEL | ot 31BN |
_Apr-20 NLIETBUSIEREL L Skl |
May-20 L0 BUSIENT _ | 12.654.74 |
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Jun -;'i_ )|

WIET BUSIENED

IULIET BUSTENED

Ogt-20

VLT USIENS

HUSIEND

H[ H!I \} !

22939 34 |

M-

22,0996, 64 |

[eg- 20

RERIRENE !

Tan=21 |

TR 1L

11182

i Feh-21 JULIET 1 - 33eNen |
— Mar-21] JULIET B — nBanm
L Apr-21 JULIET | 23.283.59
May-21 JULIET 1L 2334381
I Jun-21 LT I_H ISIENED 2340217
. Jan-20 KEVIN MAG iRA 22.429.60
 Febdo LALER, 22485.08
 Mar-20 KIVIN zulu. BA 2254189
Apr-20 KEVIN Mr\til-'llf.{\ 2250824
May-20] 2265174
Jun-20 2271138 |
Jul-20! KE w\ AL 21708 |:.i
Aug-20 KEV 1'\ MAG _: 2282508 |
 Sepa0) 22882 1
—— (he1-20 R
e RTILEL : / o 22,46 64
r___ Thee-20] VIN NAGIRA REEENE
~Lan-21 KEVIN MAGERA 2311182
Feb-21 KI: ux MAGERA B 316000
Mar21 3321781
A i“"z 1 - B N — :!':.'3 :{15 :1..|:}
o Muy 21 i 2334381
i Jun-21 REVIN xmu:i 23.402.17
[Ei == May =20 RANIL IENI 13,1839
= Jun-20 KANIUJENIFFER 13.180.26
h o Jul-20 KANIU JENIFFER 13.214.21
C Aug-0 KANIL IENIFEER 13.247.25
 Sepd KANILU JENIFFER 13,280 30
T Oct-20 KANIT IENIFFER 1331357
|  Now-200 KANIU JENIFIER £
. Dee=20 KANIU IENTE TER 13,380 *1
_____ Janz21 KANIU JLNIFE 1341367
T Feha2 KA NIFFER 13.447.20 |
Mar-21 KANIUJENIFFER 13.450.82 |
B  Apre21] RANITIENIFEER - 13.514.52 |
Aay-21 RANITJENIFFER 1354831
June2 1 RANIUJENTFFER o 13.582.18 |
Jul-20 BERNICE RAGALL 19,799 92 |
Aug=20 BERNICE RAGAL E 19.829.42 |
Sep-20 HERNICE RAGAL ] I EX ORI
S . L BERNICE KAGALL IR
- Now:20 HERNICE RAGALL 1 19998 07

HERNICE

RAGALL

20,1018 iy

o Jan-21 BERNICE RAGALTL 20098 79
. Feha21 RNICE RAGALL T 1'Hn_
L _ Mar:21 BERNICE RAGALL s

Apr21 BERNICE RAGALL S _
Maya21| BERNICE KAGALL
~Jun-21 BERNICE KAGALL o
My =20 [ L ADEIE ) "1 20304
Jun-20 FDDIE RADLBIE 2326104
L k20 EDDIKADERE 2331920
 Augs EDDIE RADEDE 23.377.49
Sep-2) LD RADERE 2313501
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EDDIE RADERE

R Non =200 EDINE KADERE B 53
s [dec-2100 |EDME KADEIE 23461215
e ~ Jan=21 [EDDIE RADERE | 3367118
o Feh-21 EDDIE RADERE B 23,7036
A Mar-21 EDIIE RADERE 2378008
- Apr-21 EDDIERADERE 1 2384000
e Man-21 [EDDIE KADEBL i C 3O0RTK
. Jun-21 EDDIE KADEL 13968 5%
Jul-20 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCH 3320344
= Aug-20 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCT ) 23.261.0H
L, Sep-20 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCHL 23.319.20
Oct-20 CELESTINE AWUOR OLLOCT 3337749 |
Na-21 CELES TINE AWUOR OLUOUT 2343350
Dce-20 CELES [INE AWUOR OLUOUTT 2349453 |
Jan-21 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCH 33.553.20
Feb-21 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCH 21.612.15
Mar-21 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCH 23.671.1%
Apr-21 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCT 23.730.36 |
May-21 CELESTINE AWUOR OLUOCT 2378908
Jun-21 CELESTINE AWUUR OLUOCT 23.849.10
Jul-20 T[VALENTINE WAKIO 18,5643
Aug-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 1860880
L Sep-20 - VALENTINE WAKIO | 1868330
- Phrlog VALENTING WAKHD Lo i B A U
B Nove20 VALENTINE WAKH! S T
= Dee-20 VAL ! NTINE WAKI) i I
J.m-"l - |VALI Iihl 'l."l. AR - e )
Febedl] VALE \:m.u AKIO S i i
Mar- 2| - VALENTINE WAKIO = 1893690
Ape-2ll VALENTINE WAKIO E 18,984 3%
3.1_;1,_-_2r__ VALENTINE WAKID 19.031. H
Jun-21} VALENTINE W thln =
Aug-20 GER TRUDE -
Sep-20 GERTRUDE MUL N
120 GER TRUDE MUENI -
N -20 GER TRUDE MUENI
Dee-20 B GER TRUDE MUENI
Jan-21 B GERTRUDE MUENI
Feh-21 GERTRUDE MULNI
. Mar-2| GER TRUDE MULNI - |
L Apr-11 GERTRUDE MUENI 23671
= Min-21 CGERTRUDE MULNT . . 3,730
(= Jun-21 - GLER TRUDIE MUEN B g
e Anig-20 EUNICE NJEREEANYITA i i |
Sep-20 EUNICE NIERIRANYTEA ki il 11,475 1< |
Oxt-20] EUNICE NIERILRANYITA i i 1150014 ]
N =20 B EUNICE NIERIRANYITA _ <*Hm‘
De-H0 EUNICE NJERIKANYITA e )
Jan-21 = EUNICE NJERI KANYITA ) 11,590 65
Feh-21 FUNICE NIERIKANYTTA L6196l
== Aar-21 IEUNICE NIFREKANYITA - L6 b |
Ape-21 TEUNICE NJERTKANYHA 11.677 74
Akn-11 T RUNICENIERTKANYTTA I R 7T Y
~ Jun-21 EUNICE NJERIKANYTTA B 11.736.24 |
B Oct-Jil VENA ACHIENG (DERD I XTI
il Nov-20 VENAACHIENGODERO | 30.450.57 |
i D=0 = IVENA ACHIENG CDERD _20.200.97
an-21| VENA AUTIENG ODERU 2036049 |
Feb-21 I VENA ACHIENG ODERO 2051015
Mar-21 VENA ACHIENG ODEROY 20,361 92
Apr-21 VENA ACHIENG ODERD 01285







| Ao |

et ] Km!

—

ey,
|

]
G‘*—u‘

[

] §ome—a — ——y
L—i-i-\-" ey e L P

e oo

- ' . .
[N e ——

' ' |
i gt " ——

iy

het-20

M2l IVENA ACHIENG ODERG T Jnanide |
hun-21 - VENA ACTHENG ODERO _MsTsad
Sep-20) == INAOMIKEMUNTO ATINA I ST
Oet-20 T INAUMIKEMUNTOATINA 36l
Nov=20) NAOMIKEMUNTO ATINA ) 2331930
Dee-20 NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA 23377409
Lan-21 INAOMIKE ‘.Il'\.m ATINA ) 2343399 |
Feb21] NAOMIKEMUNTO ATINA il il 23,1933
Mar-21 NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA 23,333.26
E Apr-21 NACMIKE \rlll’\m ATINA 2341203
May-21 NAUMIKEMUNTO ATINA 2307118
Jun-21 NADMI KEMUNTO ATINA 23,730.36
Sep-20 EDWIN MULUNINRA 4.899.96
Oct-20 EDWIN MULUNDIRA ) 9.924.71
Nov-20) EDWIN MULUNDIRA 9.944.52
. Dec-20 EDWIN MULUNINRA 9,974.40
Jan-21 EDWIN MULUNDIRA 9.9494.33
f Feb-21 CTEDWIN MULUNDIRA 103433
Mar-21 EDWIN MULUNDIRA TR
i Apr-21 JEDWIN MULUNDIRA 10,074,532
s May-21 EDWIN MULUNDIRA 10,094.70
- Jun-21 TEDWIN MULUNDIRA 1012493
N Nov-20 —TANTHONY MUTISY A wl 2320304
- Dee-20 TJANTHONY MUTISYA 23.201.04
ban-21)  IANTHONY MUTISYA aE 233100
Feh-21| T IANTHONY MUTISYA 2337749
- ~ Mae2ll ~IANTHONY MUTISY A
Apr-21 _ [ANTHONY MUTISYA ) z:
Mlave21] - M\illu\\ MUTISY A o . _ Q355320
Jun-21| JANTHONY MUTISYA N i 2301213
Sepedt] FATTH MWILA NYONGESA 2305 |
Oct-20] FATTEHL MWILA NYONGESA 232004
Nov-21| FAITH MWILA NYONGESA 2331920
Dee-240 FAITH MWILA NYONGESA | 3337749
Jan-21] FATTH MWILA NYONGESA
Feb-21 FATTH MWILA NYONGESA
Mar-21 FATTH MWILA NYONGESA
Apr-21 FATTH MWILA NYONGESA
_ May-21 FATTTEMWILA NYONGESA
_ el FALTEEMWILA NYONGESA
Sep-20 Lo GUYO 12.374.95
JLO GUYO 1240589 |

Now-211] T Lo Guvo R Syl | . 12,436.90 |
Dee-20/ = NLOGUYO 12.46%.00 |
Tan-21. B NLOGUYD 1209907
Feb-21 o Givo - 1253041 |
Mar-21 — moGuyo
Apr-2| Lo GUYO o s
Map-2l O GUYO e 12,624 63
) .|l]l'I 11 i J]I(Hli Yl
C Sepe20[ CHLARY ISIAO
.25 CMILARY ISIANO
Now-20] [HILARY ISIALID
. Dhee-20 HILARY ISIALIG
Jun-21 —[ILARY ISIATID
Icha21] HILARY 1SIANO
Mar-2] [ILARY ISIAHGD.
Apr-2] HILARY ISIAIIG
Ma-21] HILARY ISIATO _;_m.lx
Jun-21 HILARY ISIATIO L6
Cet=20 BRENDA OGADA LA
Nin-20 BRENDA OGADA ) 20004
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o Dec-20] — mmiNpaoGapa T
lan-21| | BIRENDA mmrm Pl s =
Feh-21 IBRENDA OGADA I
e Mar-21 BRENDA OGADA [—
- Apr-21 HRENDA OGADA o
- Min-21 BRENDA OGADA
. Jun-21 BRENDA QGADA
. Oct-20 EVANS ONDERI
- Nin-20 EVANS ONDERI o
Dee-20] EVANS ONDERI == 16,638 30 |
 dan-21] EVANS ONDERI Fosea 46.754.99
Feh-21] EVANS ONDERI 4687185 |
Mlar-21 _ IEVAWNSONBERE mu:-ilnm
Apr-21  |EVANS ONDERI o
Man -21 EVANS ONDERI - 24 |
Jun-21 — [EVANS ONDERI 47,342,360 |
Nov-20 — [HENRY KOIMA o 19,335.86
Dee-20 —HENRY KOIMA == 19,384.20 |
Jan-21 HENRY KOIMA N TR
Feh-21 HENRY ROIMA ] 198126
_ Mardl HENRY KOIMA N
Apr-21 T IHENRY KOIMA I 19.578.77
Min-21[ T THENRY KOIMA ' C T e
el o JneNkyRona T 1907679
 heeed| PETER GETONGA ) ;_*_1_;, 1.0 |
i “Jan3] IMEIERGUHONGA ] 30283
. Ith 3 PETER GE E1II:J\.[|.-’\ z_igxn.ml
» a2 IPETER GITONGA 1 manm
 Tapen] ~PETER GHONGA R 23.201.58 |
N2 PLER GHONGA _ 2525958
un-21 T IPETER GEHONGA I = ST A
Dec-20 DAVID NYAGA I I T
Jan-2] —jbavionvaca | 236LM
Feb-21 B — IpaviNyaca BT SRee [ Y
Mar-21 DAVID NYAGA e 3337749
Apr-21 JDAVIDNYAGA ] 234350
May-21 _IDAVID NYAGA - 2340453
Jun-21 DAVID NYAGA ' 23.533.20
Dee-20 RITA ROTICI o 23.203.04
E Jan-21 RITA ROTICI o 2320104
L Feb-21 RITA ROTICH il Al 23.319.20
L Mar2) RITA ROTICH e 3payrae
i Apr-2l MTAROTRl, . - - b BdN
May-21] —IRIrA rONICH I B TN
Jun-21 B RITA ROTICH . 23.553.26 |
Feb-2] — okRowiocoEseNIo | 23308
" Mar-21 — [LORORIO CHEMENIO N 23.3¢
e Apr-21 ' LOKORIO CHEMENTO I N
May-21 T LOKORIO CHEMENTO i et
Jun-21 T Lokoro cneseNao 2343544 |
[ Wewaatl  INAUBEEN WAMIM I T T
Mar-21 T IMAUREEN WAMBLUT | Mawdel
Apr-21 — IMAUREEN wAMBLT I T % T
My =21 o MAUREEN WAMIUT 2BHILH
Jun-21 [MAUREEN WAMBLUI I T
Feh-21 FALTTAPONDI | 013, ~‘~f-
e Mar-21] EAITLEAPONDI (e
Apr-21] [FATILTAPONDE SRR, e
Min-21 FALTTEATPONDL = - :
Jun-21 ]A]II[:‘I.]:‘ITF\.I‘JI o o 7. iRﬁ 15
Fehe2l, ALEXANDER YAMINA 23.203.04 |
Mar-21] [ALEXANDER YAMINA il 3326104 |
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Apr-2 1

Mav-21

lun-21

TJTALEXANDER YAMINA

TTALEXANDER YAMINA

ALEXANDER YAMINA

P |1t | Pt
ek | Led | Taa
a1,

I =4
* =
-

s ~Shar2i WAV NGUG T e
Apr-21 WAMLUYL NGLIGE - ETRITETN

May-21 WAMUYUNGUGE o 217658

Jun-21] WAMUYL NGUGE ) 208189 |

 Apr21 MILICENT ODUOR 104141 37 |

May-21 MILICENT ODUOR i 046747

. Jun-21 MILICENT ODUOR 10,493.61
[ Mar-21 CHRISTINE Q0RO . o 18,253 |
- Apr-21 CHRISTINE 00RO 18.299 |
May-21] CHRISTINE OURO 18,344

Jun-21 CHRISTINE (R0 L B |%.31490

Jun-21 WINNIE OTIERO 13,8922

B AR .7
o ! - 32.850.887.55]
] . S IS - Y EENT]
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1703 30
HEPFPURIIC OF KEXY A
BANK RECONCHLIATION MUOETGALE
ASAT IOTI JUNE 2l T HT T | ——
Balanee as per Bank Certificare | 98.799.622.00
less
I Pavenents in Cash Book nat yel
recorded in Bank Statcmen
(Unpresented Chegques) L TTTHRTE
2, Receipts in Bank Statemenis nof o
vet recnrded in Cash Book | ® 658 T } i N IJ,'JF'J_..EI-{-Er.i]ﬂ
A |
3, Pavencnts in lhank Statement oot ‘
vet recorded in Cash ook R LR TH
i
4. Reeeipts in Cush Book not vet
recorded in Hank Statements 19, M7.122.29 | I5.R07,122.29

Bank

Balance ns per Cash Book

1iW G476 TH.29

I Certify that | have verified the Bank Balance in the Cash Book with the Bank Statement

and that the alwove Reconciliation is Coreect.

i "
ocancited e Leliis paakie

Approved by 1:"""‘\"“"; L= i _[”"-"-Wa":u\.-

Signatue _w e € rf ! “'rf'{“.l-‘:_

Srgnalne 1".\_1‘\' Date uqul\'}_u\._«\_
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PAYMENTS IN CASHBOOK WO IN TBANK AS 301TTEIINGE 202

DATE CHQ.NO, PAYEL AMONN]
20-03-2019 BRIAN AYODO S 30000

RECENTS [N BANK NO

T IN CASHIOR

LTV R TETERE)

AMOUNT

DATE CHONO. PAYLE ) =]
10-AIPR-2019 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 2.188.329.00
3 1-JUL-2020 PRINCIPAL RECEINT 7.193.207.00
12-JAN-2021 PRINCIPAL RECEN'T e 9.277.530.00

) 18.659.066.00 |
PAYMENTS IN BANK NOT IN CASIBOOK

DATE CIQ N, FAYEL AMOUNT
0X-10-2018 ANN KAILLIL 3,500 DR i)
20032019 ) MARYANNE MWANC 3400000, 00

5.900,000.00
RECEINTS IN CASHBOOK NOT IN BANK STATEMENT
DATE CHONG. PAVEL AMOUNT
Apr-1% RURLIGA SLISAN J0A3T6
May-18 KURUGA SUSAN 3053501 |
Jum-1% RUBRLIGA SLISAN J0.612.25
Jul-1% RURLIGA SUSAN JGERTE
Aug- 18 RURLIGA SUSAN 30,763 30
Sep- 18 REIRLIGA SEISAN - JLKI212
D18 KURLIGA SUSAN B i 3091 33
Mo 1§ RURLIGA SUSAN = P 0,990 82
Dee- 1§ KURLIGA SUSAN i IO
Jan- 1 RURLIGA SUSAN i O JETRERIT]
Vb= 12 RURLGA SUSAN T e 3122988
Mar-19 RURLIGA SUSAN = F1_307.93
Ap-19 RURLIGA SUSAN o SR 3138612
May- 19 KURLIGA SUSAN - A1 6
Jun-19 KURLGA SUSAN B i 31,543 33
ul- 19 KURUGA SUSAN - = 3162221
Aug-19 KURLIGA SUSAN B : 31701 26
Sepe19 KURLIGA SUSAN 3178052
Oct-19 RURLIGA SUSAN ) 3185097
Nov-19 RURLGA SUSAN - 31.030.62
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g4 KURTGA SUSAN - 3200947 |
Jane20 KURLGA SUSAN ) 32004 42
Feb-20 KURLGA SUSAN _ i 32,079 70
Mar-20 KURLGA SUSAN - 3226021
Apr-20 IKURLIGA SUSAN B 32340 84
May-20 KURUGA SUSAN ' 52.121.72
o tun-20] RURUGA SUSAN B %
- Jud-212] RURUGA SUSAN - '
 Aug2il RURDCGA STSAN
Sep-20] RURLIGA SUSAN - )
i KIUTRETGA SUSAN i T 32829413
- Naw- 28 KURLGA SUSAN = 32001
Tec-20 RURLIGA SUSAN - i 32005 47
o Jan-21 RURLIGA SUSAN - 3307583
N Feh-21 KURUGA SUSAN - 3318851
Mir-21 RURLGA SUSAN - ERET
Ap-21 RURUGA SUSAN [EEREE
Ma-21 RURUGA SUSAN - . 3307 KT
| Y KURLGA SUSAN ) RN
| b1 8 JAUOL BARTONEY G TR
! _Mar1% JAUOR BARTONIY B = T
! Apr-18 JACOR BARTONLY o 117347
May- 18 JACOI BARTONIY EETED
Jun-1 & JAUOB BARTONEY ) [ 11.239 41 |
| Jul-18 IACOR BARTONEY 1125748 |
5 A 1§ TACOI BARTONLY il 1128503 |
| Sep-14] JACOR BIARTOREY i L3380
: Ut |8 JACOI BARTONEY | - TLAR 1
Now-18 JACOR BARTONE v R 11,370 28
[ Dve- 1% TACOR AR TONT Y - . TETEI
S Tun-14 TACOI BARTONEY B _bLA2740
== Feb- 149 JACOI BARTONEY B e L1A55.097
Mat-19 JACOL BARTONEY L 114840
== Ape-1 JAUOI BARTONEY o 11,513.32
53 May-19 TACOI BARTONEY - L5121 |
Jums- 14 JACOE BAR Il 1\| Y g I 1,570 “E!:_
o bl 19 IACOBBARIONEY L5080
Aug- 19 IACOR BARTONEY ) L IR
B Sep-14 JACOI BARTONLY - . CHLedT e
— IRk IAUOI BARTONEY ] || 57 11
_ o1 JAUOH AR TONEY - Tio ﬁ]
B D1 TIACO BARTONEY T R || Tas ol |
B Jun-201| JACOI BARTONEY - _____ = 11,774 s |
Feh20 JACORBARTONEY o 1180132 |
Mar-20 JAUOH AR TONEY e e 1183303
Apr2u| JACOI AR TONEY = T
B Mav-20] JAUOR BARTONEY = . T
Jum-20) IACOBBARTONLY T 11422 6 |
R IACOBBARTONEY 1193271 |
Augz 20 JACON BARTONEY == 11,982 5
| Sep-20 JACOB BARTONEY ) 12002 35
et 200 TACOI BARTONLY g 12002 5%
M- 20 JACOIE BARTONEY o = 12072 i
Dee- 2 TACOR AR TONEY . _iesg
- S 21 JAacul RARTONEY - B Ve N RN
Feb-21 JACOB BARTONIY T L2008 0
M- 21 Al lr]F "- ‘I.Jx|H'\.| H| — L T I'.’ 57
o - Ape-21 TACOB BARTONTY = 12.224.35 |
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| lun-21] TACOI BARTONEY B | 12288 5
| Apr-1%] LINDA NYAUNCHO - . 1978 84
T LINDA NY AUNC 1) - TR
Juu= b 8 EINDA KY ALNL l'ﬂ B 18507 Wi j
Jul-1% LINDA NYALUNCHO . N 1994777 |
Aug-18 LINDA NYALNCHO QU497 38
Sep-18 LINDA NYALUNCIIO 04 7.57 |
Oct-18 LINDA NYAUNCHO) [ 20,097 4 |
Nov-18 LINDA NYALNCHO = A 14743 |
 Decs LINDA NYAUNCHO) il i 20,198 30 |
Jan-19 LINDA NYALUNCIHO == 20,248 50 |
Feb-19 LINDA NYAUNCHO § 200,240 42
Mar-19 LINDA XYAUNCHO 20.350.17
Apr-19 LINDIA NY ALUNCTO - =i 20,01 11
May-19 LINDA NYALNCHO i T 305008
I T LINDA NYALNCHO R 30,503 18 |
| ] LINDA NYALNCHO i e & ISR
! Augee] LINDA NYAUNCEH) - i 200,600 82 |
Sep- 14 LIS NY ALUNCHOD | - aiTi !
T LINDA NYAUNCH B I T
Now-19] LINDIA NY ALSCTO o i 20700 7S
I L LINDA NYAUNCEHI S . ) 3081208 |
Fan-20 LINDA NYAUNCHO - i 20801 400 |
Feb:20 LINDA NYAUNCHG - i e I
Mo LINDA NYAUNCHD i . T 0|
Apr-2 LINDA NYAUNCHE - 20020 Fo
Miy-20 LINDA NYAUNCIHO i TL07412 |
Tup-201 LINIIA MY ALNCHO "I 126 H[1
Jul-20 LINDA NYAUNCIHO 217962
Aug-20 LINDA NYAUNCHO 31,23257
- Sep-20 LINDA NYAUNCIHO B 31,285.68
Oct-20 LINDA NYAUNCHO MRS
Nuw-2 LINDA NYAUNCHD . i 2139231
I hea200 LENEEA KY M '\![ (LR - 2 0A Y
Tan-21 LINDANYAUNCHO ) 21 A 30
o Feb. 2t LINDANYAUNCHO 2188508
Mar-21 LINDA NYAUNCHO 2t
Apr-21 LINDANYAUNCHO 3660 95
A2 LINDA NYAL S0 - i | HRIEN
ot | LINDANYAUNCHO | 21700 3 |
e fyl- 1% PAUL NDEMO B | - ORTTEE
. Aug-18 PAUL NDEMO) o - l I
Sep-14 PALL NDEMO - - S01,03.4 97
I LR PALT NEIENI _ I_-_ ____ 0 H_HJII."
| C Nawels PAUL NDERD) - o 5
 Das AT NDEATD ) i -
BT PAUT NDIAIO o - 371
T tod| | PAULNDEMG ' - - 50,0663 3 |
o Mar- 1+ PALUL NDEMO - ) ST
Api-19 PALUL NDEMODY . ST 7
May-19 PPALIL NDEAD N EIED
Jun-19 PALIL NDEMO ) . SLIT208
Jul- 1 PALL NDEMOE QT
Aug- bt FALLL NI B = i - 51428 "'*
Sep- 1 PAUL NDEMO B i 2] 540 KT
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Thec-10 PAUL NDEMO ) | 51,94047
Tan-20 PALL XDEMD = 3207435 |
Feb-2u| PALT NDEMO Y 32300 52 |
] Mar-211 PALUL NDENIO ) T 5233803 |
Api-21) PALIL NDEMO . N —_— 3210357 |
B May-20 PALIT NDEMD) oy - 52,897 :nt
Jun-20| PALTT NINAIO B | - B 53,728 52 |
Jul-200 [PAUL NDEAIO o T S2.R00 34 |
Aup2i| PALT NDENO - o ] 52,992 54 |
Sep2u PAUL NDEMO ) ENEET
(k120 — AL NDEMD - — ) ) $3.257 7Y
| Now-2u| N PALL NDEAIO . | . 33301 3
Dec-20 PAUL NDINO = L R
Jan-21 PALL NDEMO s | | 53,6582 |
Feb-21 PALIL NDIEMO —= ; 3370237
. Mar-21 PAUL NDEMO 53920 83
Apr21 PALL NDEMO B = | 54,061 67
May-21 PAUL NDEMO 50190 82 |
Jun-21 Palil, NDEMO == 5433231 I
Aug-18 MIRIAM NGAR ; 11.620.68 |
| Sep- 18 MIRIAN NGART B 5 1,657 24 |
I Out 18 MIRIAM NGARI - == 14003 88
Now- 18 MIRIAM NGARL - i 1375000 |
Drc- 18 MIRIAN NGARI 14,767 41
Tan- 14 MIRIAM NGARL - = 801 |
et MIRIAN NGARIE - TEYTEER
Mar- 191 MIRIAM NGARI | 14878 47
Api-14 MHRIAM NGARI - | E 11915 67
My 19 NN NGARI 14,952 96 |
Jun L4 1 T AT AR NG Al - ST T 14 LJ'III“E_“I
3 hul-t4 MIRLAM NGAR ) | B 1502782 |
| Aug- 19 MIRIAM NGAR ) i N 15 06
Sep-19 MIRIAM NGAR] - — 1 | 1510508 |
Ut 19 MIRLAM NCGAR] 15008
Nov-19 MIRIAM NGARI 13,178 06 |
Dec- 19 MIRIAM NGARI - I5.216.00 !
Jan-211 MIRIAM NGAR] 13288065 |
Feb-20 MIRIAM NGARL 13,202 7% |
Mar-20 MIRIAM NGARI ) i 15.331.01 |
Ape-2i \1||\|r‘i'\1 \flr‘i]“ - - l* “’1" ‘I
May-20 MIRIAM NGARE - B ¥ 15,407
Jun= 220 AIRIAM XGART = 13, 46,2 | il l
Jul-20 MIRIAM NGARI 15,083 90 |
A2 MIRIAMNGARL i 1552100 |
Sepe2 MIRIAN NGARI N DS B 15.502 47 |
(e1:20 MM NGARI - _—— 156001 33 |
Nov-20 xllii AM NGARI ;) | LS0itn 33 |
w20 PR B - 15,074, .1]
I Jan-21 TTIMIRIAN NG ARI N . N ERIELE
Feb21 INHRIAM NGART N R SRR :5.?.«'j_-a‘5_'_'
Mar-21 [MIRIAST NGARL R N ) BT
Apr-2l NIRIAM NGARI ] 13850820 |
. May-21 MIRIAM NGARI s 138700110 |
s 21 NIRIAM NGARI = T 1591010 |
Aug- 1% AARY ANNE MW \\l..] P Y 2aeT Nl !
Sep-1% MARY ANNT MWANGI SR - 442873 |
o Ot 18 MARY ANNE MWANGT - dhasesy
Now- 13 [MARNYANNIE MWANGT I o _ 24,551 02 |
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Dhec- 1§ AARYANNE MWANGI i 261240 )
o 15 NARYANNE MWANGI - T6Tie |
Feb19 MARVANNE MWANGE 7 24,735062
Mar- 19 MARYANNE MWANGI 21.797.46
A1 MARYANKE MWANG] o TR
| May-19] MARYANSE MWANGI ) B 292100
i Y- 1] MARY ANNE MWANG] - e | 21983 0
Jul-14 MARYANNE MWANGI == - 25,040,360 |
Aug-19 MARYANNEMWANGE 2510895 |
| Sep- 19 \1 ARY ANNE MWANGE :‘ T "\ <
T [NARYANNE MWANGE 3 '
Now- 14 MARY ANNE MWANG 2
Dhee- 1% MARYANNIE MWANGE a5
; Yan-20 MAIY ANNE MWANGI 3
Feb-20 MARY ANNE MWANGE i
_ar..r_.;n MARYANNE MWANGE 2
Apr-20 MARYANNE MWANGI
May-20 MARY ANNE MW ANGI
Jun-200 MARYANNE MWANGE
1al-20 MARYANNE MWANGI i 25808 17
- Awerol MarvasNEmwaNG 25T |
. Sep-21 MARYANNI MWANGE 23,937 37 |
! (120 MARYANNE MWANGL = 1 BT
Nowe- 200 MARYANNE MWANG B i - 26467 22
ec-20 NMARYANNE MWANG] |, R 26,1333 |
T2 MARYANNE MWANGE ] B 26,197 72 |
Feb2t MARYANNE MWANGE ) 2626127 |
M2 MARYANNE MWANGE 26,328 87 |
Apeal MAKYANNE MWANGI N 26,3970 |
May-21 MARYANNE MWANGE ) - 2640008 |
Jun-21 MARYANNE MWANGE ] 2633083 |
k18 WILRISTER OHENDA ) B 15,220 88 |
Aug- 15 "l."rfi KRISTER (ENDA i 15,267,495
Sep-18 WILKISTER ONENDA ' B 13,300.12
gt 18 WILKISTER (HIENDA B - ERITEDR
Nov-1§ IWILKISTER OJIENDA - 15.382.75 |
Do-18 WILRISTER ONENDA | 1542121 |
- [ WILKISTER OIENDA e 15,059.70
) Feb-19 WILKISTER (ENDA g | i 15,.19:-:41
| Nuat- 19 IWIRIS TR QNN ' o - 13,33
- Aps- L) WILKIN LR O1ENDA - ) - .00 |
May- 14 T [WHLEINTER OHENDA - B - m.n;
- Jan- 1 WILKISTER O1ENDA - N 13633 9%
- 19 WILRINTER QIR NN REXTERT
Mg 1 FWILRINTER OJENDA B . 13.732 34
Rep 19 WILKISTER OHENDA B B 15.771.67 |
Ot 1 WILKISTER ONENDA ) NEXTIRIO
N4 WILKISTER QI \l:\ . o . 583003 |
Dec-14 W RISIER OIENDA 18N 20
Farp200 WILKRISTER QIENDA 15024 48 |
Feh. 20 WITRIS TER OIENDA ' 15,900 K1
Mar-20 WIKISTER OIHENDA ' - T 7: |
! Agi-20 WILRISTER OIHENDA e N i 16,149,756 |
f M2 WILRISTER OIENDA ool & Fiﬁ"“
‘___ Junie20 [WILRISTER OHENDA S 1, 13011
fl- 200 WIRISTER OHENDA - TAEIRED
A 20 WILRISTER (MIENDA - m*nmn
| Sep-20 CWTERISTER 01 NDA a == _ 16351 30
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i Ot C[WILKISTER OJENDA _ 16,292 01 |
 New-2o WILKISTER OHENDEA | i 16,332,714
Dec-20 IWILRIS TR OHENDA — ] 16,377 5%
| Jun-21 T IWILKISTER ONENDA ) il - 16,414 51 |
Fel21 WILRISTER OINENDA I b6, 4335 35 |
Mar-21 _[wukis ui:'ilt NDA - 16,190 68 |
Apr-21 R a 16537493 |
May-21 unmallamstxm Y. 16.579.27 |
Jun-2 | WILKISTER OHENBA R | 16,620 77 |
Jul- 13} SHADRACK RUTO T 2132188
Aug- 18 SHADRACK RUTO T 21375 11 |
Sep-14 SHADRACK RU T — B 2142857
Oct- 1K SHADRACK RUTO B - 21,482 15 |
. Mon-18 SHADRACK RUITS 2133385 |
[ Dec- 18 STADRACK RUTO : T TR 3138000
Jan-19 SHADRACK RUTO - T1ed 300 |
Feb-19 SUHADRACK RUTO . [ 21, :10“:1
Mar- 19 SHADRACK RITIO R o ] B 21,7522
o Apr14 SHADRACK RUTO - N 21,800,400 |
. May-14 SHADRACK ]UTO - N = 2186041 |
Jun19 SHADRACK RUTO g 2191537 |
) Jal-19 [SHADRACK RITTO ' i 2970 5 |
Aug- 19 T SHADRACK RITTO S s [N 2302508
, Sep19 " [SHADRACK RUITO R 22,080 34 |
| T oes SHADRACK R 10 T = 32134 55 |
| Nuw- 14 SHADRACK RO e R (= 22108 |
| Dec-14 [SHADRAC é; wirer 1 | 22300
|__ [ SHADRACK RUTO i - i r— 23,301 fr?
[ Feir-20 ISHADRACK RUTO) T 332,357.73
Mar-20 SHADRACK REU 0 1 2241308
. Apr-2i SIADRACK RUTO ) 22469 00|
i Mar-200 C|SHADRACK RULO - | 33 32581 |
Jun-201 SHADRACK RUTO ) b i LERTTRER
Jul-2ii SHADRACK RUTO S 203801 |
Aug-20 SHADRACK RUTO i B 2360520 |
S 21 SHADRAUK R0 i 22,751 91
Out-20 SHADRACK R1T1O oL 2280882 |
Now-200 SHADRAUK KIT10) 22,863 %4 |
Dev-20 T [SHADRACK RO ) ) 2292301 |
T2 | ASHADRACK RO S N 22938031 |
= Fehe21 [SHADBAUK RUTTO B ZRMETTH |
Mar-21 [SHADEACK RLTTO - _ - 23045 30 |
Apr-21 SHADRACK BT P o 2315310 |
May-21 SHADRACK RU) - i A i 23.2109%
el SHADRACK 110 - 1T
Auge 18] NHRALTTHEARY - N ol TRTNES
| Repi8l MR AL HITLARY - N il _ Lok~ 5 |
e 18] MIRALTIIEARY o 5 i T
Now- 1§ MIKALLIHEARY B 1 LTl o7 |
T CIMIRALTIIEARY N T |
 Jan-l COINIRALTILARY ) | A LTINS |
Feh. 14 AR AL ARy - I 1821 NS |
Ma- 14! MIRALLTHEARY - TONIN 89
Apr-14% ‘\Hh'alllltt ARY - b 1870 |
May-14 MIKALLTHLARY - T I J0903 20|
Jun-19 MIKALLIILARY o o 10930 & |
Jul-14 AKALLEHLARY i 10957 78 |
Aug-19 AIRALTTILARY . ) L1985 1%
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Sep-19 MIRALLIILARY - i 11,012,061
i Ot 19 MIKALTTILARY ) L0017
Mo 149 MIKALLTILARY N TR SEE
Dec- 19 MIKALLIILARY L ) TN
Jan-20 NIRALLTIEARY o 11,123 18|
Feb-20 MIKALLTHLARY ) I IREN
Mar-20 MIKALTTILARY e ;Y 117887
Apt20 MIKALLTHLARY - - 11,206 51 |
My 201 MIKALTIHLARY - S e B 1123183
B lur-211 i MIKALTHILARY ) s o P 1126297
hal-20 o MIKALTHILARY i s P TE290 67 |
i Aug-20 MIKALLHILARY B == L3190
Sep-20 MIKALLTHEARY i 1134700 |
B (120 MIKALTTITEARY ) e 1|._1:rr~'-'r?‘|
= w20 MIKAL THLARY ) = TRIET
Dee-24 MIKALLTHLARY i R VaR s A3z ]
j Jaz-21 MIKALLHILARY o I == IETE
Feb-21 MIKALTHILARY o N i IED
Mar-21 MIKALLIILARY ) - IL3I8AY |
Ap-21 MIKALLIILARY = L3708 |
Miy-2| MIKALTTILARY B i | ) 1137635 |
Jun-21] MIRALLTILARY - 1 | 11603 49
Aug- 5] |ELRY MASWAI 300390
b Sep-18 EBBY MASWAL - ) 30,535 9]
Ot 18 EIIY MASWAL i - 0.612.23 |
Nov-18 ERUY MASWAL - i MLOSS.TS |
D18 i FIIY MASWAL i | e 30765 50 |
e  tenta)] ey aaswar B o i i ITIERE
lich- 19! li nm MASWAL - L 5] R
Mar- 14 i Hm ATASWAL - [ D 301,k 52
Api-19 1Y MASWAL - ) FLOTLAL
May- 14 I MASWAL i 3115200 |
Jun-14 Y MASWAL - 31229 84 |
- 19 Y ATASWAL ) N ) REE
Aug-19 LY AASWAL - ] B 31,386 21
Sepe1v LHEEY MASWAL - _ ) 31464 69
(- 19 FIIBY MASWAL B L 3154135 |
Now- 19 LY MASWAI B B 362221
-1 LY MASWAL 31.700.26
Jaas- 218 FIIY MASWAL - | e ; A1TRST
Feb-20] ERBY MASWAL o 3RS
Mar-20 FHIY AASWAL - i 3193962
Ape2l EIIY MASWAL NSO | S 32019 47
My 20 EBBY MASWAI ) 3209 32
Jun-200 EBIY MASWAL B I i 32,179 70
Jube20 EBIY MASWAI - - 32,260 21 |
Aug-20 1Y MASWAL T N N =TT
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- -2 | B [y Maswal — | B SENET TN
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I } Sep-211 T [ROBERTOVIENMBO i - U330
- Ct-20 ROBERT OYIEMIO B 64,707 83
= Now 211 ROBERT OYEMBO I i TR
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- Jun-21 VALENTINEWARIO . 270NN |
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Ape-21 ERICISOE ) ) 22,0803
Misv-21 LERIC S0 . 223555
I Jun-21 FRICISOL = | 33190 8N |
I Ma-210 PEHLIPIINE JEPREMO! 1 | 706061 |
| Apr-20 PLHILIPHINE JEPK AU T 17,710 85
May-200 PEILIPHINE JEPREAOL — 17,755 10 |
L a2 PEILIPTINT JEPR ALY ) = 17,799 19
Il-20 PEHLIHINE JEPRESOL B - 1781799
Aug-21 PN IPTINE JEPR] M0 - T EEEETI
" Sep-20 PPN EPR S 17.9%3 32 |
| OnEe20] PHILIPHINE TR A - I 1
: Now-20] PENLIPHINE JEPR T MOT T
) Dec-20 POILIPHINE JEPRENOL = T isOex 0 |
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_— Mai-21] PINLIPTINE JEPRE MOD - e 18,208 0
Api-21 (PPN TR MOn - o gl
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== Jan-2 JOSEPTRIUNG! - I N 12,6159 |
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DISBURSED

TOTALLDAN

LOaN BALANCE

Hame of Payee LOAMN BALAMCE | PRINCIPAL PAID | SHORTTERM LOHGTERM LOAN
I TR DISBURASED 01.07.2089 | 30.06.2070 | 30.04.2020 | RECEIWABLES | RICIOVABLES | INTEREST 1
Muching William 1, 300000 L 360,200 630902 | 265,008 | 365,914 173052 92856 15004 |
Talal issac 1,200,000 1,000,000 818,710 | PR B 115 681 9008 106,875 | 12,788
Annelre Wangia 50,000 850,000 455,06 | 171,581 oB) 068 BT 105853 | L2573 |
T | 1,100,000 1,160,900 582853 211564 166,413 123,31 134,986 | 15 840 |
Ecna Mlaso | 1,500,000 1,550,000 503,022 3o a5 | 499526 1127127 1EE. 753 | L2280
Alea Abula ] 1,500,000 1,500,000 503,027 303 256 | 259,026 PR 184,100 15540
FAunigki Evare 1,800,000 1 856,000 58575 125187 | 367458 131.914 155 L4 22,88
Gatobu Mutembes 1,308,000 1,300,200 TEC.4EE 261567 299,431 260,008 19413 15144
Thydhs Shavon &g 1,500,000 1,500,000 77,496 e STE RS 330,334 264,561 22105
Mugambl Anne Wangari | 1,453,000 1,450,030 248 737 23L.150 457 028 300 047 155 %F9 21465
Gichwhi Liwn Njer } 1,350,000 1, 350,000 37,28 {17111 330154 JER. 567 T44. 557 o413
lamed Ozurde | 1 1,603,000 1,620,000 983,607 115713 | 45,754 118,447 113.457 25,285
Wargeri Siden | 1,209,000 1,200,000 741455 135, 78 | 531,871 247,00 154593 18,564
Lary Nyambara T30 3000 448,871 121079 | 30007 143,247 152,788 11,378
Darcas Apk £ 000,000 4,000,000 3.474,51% 795,387 | 1672137 B11491 [ 63115
S8 Terd 121,000,000 211,000,000 17,549,151 4,428,171 B.204, 380 4,559,955 1665075 327,804
Rliligent Kagira 1,475,000 1,475,000 SEE 687 192, 818 691151 ing A3 45,718 25,510
Silvester Githiga 1, 500,000 1,500,000 1,000,359 197,494 101,564 0w, 540 196,312 25,942
Fizhelas Muluky 4.0040.000 4,000,000 1,667,626 793,317 1874303 BIT 447 Lobs k2 69, UED
lamiei Kichira L, 500,000 1,500,000 1,000,359 197,494 TR RS 06,543 396,317 15,542
joyoe Wangare 1, 500,000 1,500,000 1,000,359 297,494 TOBES . 508 146,111 25.942
bustuy Ochieng 1,050,003 1,050,000 700,252 208,745 492,006 214,530 male 18,160
Lutas Kiphoigei 1 S0O00 i 250000 854,450 246, 06 643,397 253,546 354,851 13,4639
Wetley Hyamache 1, ¥00,.000 L, 500,000 1,075,351 195,114 10T 04255 471,827 78,182
Asava Mudemba 1,150,000 1,150,000 875,444 224,687 651747 230501 420,208 1081
Muboys kadiak i & WH0LO00 2,950,000 2.253.902 576317 L677.030 593,903 1.083,127 9,720
Shirley Kebut 920,000 920,000 GEE A1 181,161 &7 00 1R6.610 0610 17,273
sub Total 18,795,000 18,795,004 13,110,619 3,710,077 9,400,542 3,822,923 5,577,618 J4L.581
Kiplon @ackline jpmute 1,620,000 1,620,000 1,830 8746 ¥13.371 L0227 508 122800 104, B0 15,841 |
IByrian dyodo 1,353,000 1,350,000 1,094,032 63,763 £30.25% 111,786 558,473 1738 0
Lenan Lewa 1,300,000 1, 550,000 1,137,711 49504 88,117 I57.18% 530,832 30,728 |
Kennedy Amungs 1,300,000 1,390,000 1,137.711 749,554 EEH. 117 157,185 630,932 30,181
%ibae Frida ! 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,336,355 157,274 1.049.08L TRE.ald TRL0E3 16,162 |
nre Minjee 3. 206,030 1,200,000 1,065,084 379 B0 E15. 164 108,210 [T 38 |
Gedrudab B r 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,058,509 +B6.553 f 1073351 185,374 178,077 LLLELE
Ebby Maswa | 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,358,505 IBG,55E | 1078358 155,174 TTEATT 16878 |
bt Busene | 1,430,000 1,450,000 1,314,578 281,00¢ | 1,007,512 185431 T514) 35.643 |
K Mageis 1 £50.000 1,450,000 1,914,578 | 177 0GE | 1.037,572 128,491 a4t | 15649 |
Kamiu Jeralier BA0,000 540,002 Bryadn | 163 169 | 662901 | Le5ksd 497 747 | 215811 |
Bernice bagah 1,780,000 1,280,000 1,229,000 | 248,291 | 1009107 240208 THLERS | 31105 |
Lacebs Eddie 1. 500,000 L 500,000 1451 536 ,I 283,10 | 1169278 253,340 BIT.486 | 13728
!'C!Iﬂl.-ne oiuach 1,500,000 | 1, i 1,800,000 | 282,197 1247703 290,853 BIEEID I 41135
[Walentine wako 1, 200,000 1. | 3,300,000 | 215,238 873,142 232707 T4i456 | 3r.911 |
ul Todal 20,500,000 | 0 H 18,720,941 | 3.954.051 14.807.8%0 1 4033100 10774790 | S06.2a7 |
Gertrude Muend | 1,500,000 60 1,550,000 00 58647 84 | Lrd 55 14 50,137 96 951,3194.18 28,035 51
Eunice kanyi1a | 747,000 00 7005000 12750095 ) E12.499 0% | 143 144 5% 469,154 46 1R.TE4 20 |
Wena Oderg L 300,000 00 1,100,000 00 ARLENS 1Y 1,117.19% a% 4131011 8% bEL. 17419 17,429 57
Haami dbna L, 500,000 00 1,500,000 00 Jha 45818 1065 MG AY MERA14.37 H75.907.4% HE72 18
Lbwin Mulundu s 540, 000.00 B40,000.00 200,120 A2 L30 K79 18 i 12140100 416,387 13 L4 ETE BO
Anzhany Muliiys 1,500,000 B 1,500,000 00 167,756 6% 1,312,743 3% 16739061 1,824,750 75 18,367 64
Farih Mwila | 1, 500,000 00 1,500,000 00 J1d,658 18 1,45, 341 82 JE9.434 37 F75,907 45 34,572.18
liles Guyas EO0L000 0O B06,00¢ 00 135,151 03 612,348 97 144,304 00 51048107 14.596,50
Fidilary Ipiabo 150000000 | © 1.500,000.00 134,654 18 I.26% 34] 82 289,434 37 975,901 45 14,8730 14
Srerdla Dgata 1.500.000.00 1,500,000 DD 210,327 .82 1,289,072 18 JEE 712,50 1,000 ¥5%.59 1.648 50
Evars Ginder 3,050,000 00 3,006,000 03 41185565 | 257804435 57742518 | 2oo0tis1? 63,299.00
Henry Kaima 1,250,000 00 1,250,000 00 156,047 21 ) 1098952 79 139,993,684 53,958 95 23,639 70
Fele! Gilonga 1 148500000 1.4R5.000 00 1E32,008.05 1,312,951.9% 284,401 &8 1,008 59077 24776 48
David Hysgs ) 7. 500,000 00 1,500,000 06 163 644 50 1,316.355,50 120447 | 1049081 0B 25,006.15
s Aotich 1. 5040, 00 00 200,000 .00 164,644 50 1,836 355 50 JETITAAT 1.040.081 OB 15076 7%
Lokario Chemenje L, 50, D02 O 1,500,000 00 115,556 71 1,382,403 2% aphgandr | 100755880 | 18168 47 |
Mawteen Wambui L 850,080 00 1,850,000.00 141 800 61 | Te 16T 1% 352,540 17 1,383,657 18 10,055 47
Eaidh Apandi 1,100,000 03 1,100,000 00 B5 50425 1,612 405 7% 09 ELE 51 BO4.577 24 13,323.5%
Llesandes Yaming 1500000 DD 1 5CK1,000 00 116,506 71 1,380,400 0% 195,823 43 | 1.007.559 47 | 16.165.47
[amuyis Hgugi 1,400,000 00 1,300,608 00 E6.B50 0% 1,313,049 95 cee121ms [ 1 gasars ob 10,674 62
rAathipent Ddoor &75,000.00 675,000.00 1,400 47 £43,597 51 127,598 79 515,608.73 4564 11
Chrigtene Deia 1,3 R0.000 00 1.180.030.00 | LERTTEH 1.106.71153 124,302 711 EBLA10.50 11,525.7%
Winrie Cleno F00,000.00 800,000.00 | 13828 82 BEEOTE 1A ) 169.801 GE 716,276 %1 2,250 00
ub Tatal | 31,00,000.00 | 31,320,000.00 | E 363144479 | 77.68m585.71 |  6187.619.70 | 1050093551 535,499 40
TOTALS | 9253500000 | 9261500000 | 4148071107 | 1568034438 | 601206689 | 1607 95A 1L | a151836R78] 175233128







Harmp of Bayee T5aall Wh, BIAAURSLD TOTAL LO&N LOAN BALANCE | FRINCIFAL PAID | LDAN BALANCE SHORTTERM LORG TR Loaw
0an-Tene DORURIED 91.07.20:4 10.05. 7919 1066 2018 RECEIVABLES BECETVABLEY SHTERLST
11 64 Jogd Kurufs Swian 10,000, 000 F 40 ol 1% 43¢ £ T53 863 [T 0,345 378 155,07
|07 02088 targh Badtoney ] 1650000 3316041 1106 19,884 1,020,375
18 04 J01A Lenatls By aunichi T 500,000 | 0, 500, 000 5,048 F50 Somb a1 265517 B A A
TR FTTT] Pal hdderma 1, N N 11,300, 0400 10,000, 152 2,437,083 [RIEREE]
20 06 J01A Wilkisber Cenada &, N O 5,000,300 4,533,779 447753 ER NI
29.06.20 Shadrack Butio | 1,000,000 1,000,060 5,473,191 275,430 1 £, 197 461 5,914,053
5118 FOTALS 41,450,000 43,450,000 39501046 LA1ARLS a7 EE5 4710 15,653,478 1,161,251
2018-2]
507 M8 taiam Mpan A =00 ) 4, K00, 000 A5 118 Lde, 195 4 Het S8 184125 4008792 L1L05%3
§00 2014 Klarganne Maangs LR R 5,000,000 1,423 854 LIS R 7, 10r BE3 206 320 JaLazd
10,08 2018 [ Mdaal bty I 3,500,000 35:00,000 3,747,935 | 137312 Tan g a0 93,554 |
77.07.2018 [bby Mavwal 1 10,004, 9,279,818 397 450 ] i 173,027
& 1t 21N Ana Wajuja £ 500, 004 500,500 5,076,117 385,501 5,485 156 401410 5005 146 375,956
2003 2019 rias Aynids 13, 30400040 11,330,000 10889038 | Al BT 1047 aps | 408 87 L0018 400 L&D LR
UB TOTALY 4,100,000 A4, 150 500 41.101,253 ! 1E19.617 39208635 | 1,874,562 ATASEETD 1,217,153
11087 #ia Calohne Varang 000,600 6 4 000,000 80 5,796.433.71 | P LM LIETA50 59 1% dgd or 3031 97 Lo TaE
Q3.07 1Y ialel Orhati 13,000, [0 00 110480000 0 12514807 10 | 504, 146 2§ 1201440 K7 515 ¥5K GR 1145913219 165 006
T Rkl Oy | 12000600 00 12 553,607 50 11,385,824 02 | BAL PED A7 10A43. 060 70 EbT Bid B 56756034 LI E]
|26 07 MLy [dgar hiulaimuba | P L0l D) 00 1400000 14 Liasha? 14 268 £ 78 4D 500861 T4 4 36T S5 S AA5 A | 134359
W10 | Gaah Karpithe 9 000, 000 50 4 00 DO 0 AN PE T Gird 744 15 E1NEINIEF 510089 13 TEngna0 74 Eadils 1
11 10 #2014 Valenline Wakin B D B & W00,000.00 B, 201 0% 19 A28 LA T S8 6 4 ] 53] 12098 Fadd k258 a4 317
PR B v hvive 7,000,000 01 7 000 0600 00 B2 BSE 46 J6J.GGH A4 &0, 1R DY FIOGHT 4 6 154,50 27 2o, 194
2101 ho Prdiphie Jepiema: 4,800,000 00 3 B00.000.0 572006797 217,096 82 501,571 0% 333100 03 5, T8N, 17 06 (LR
3% (4 300 Mo Uwengs 15,00 340, () 1% 05,0 00 15 [HH, GO 00 LAY G 14,4 75 160 34 S04 o 14,975,135 14 A4 119
£3000000.00 | EIA00.00000 | 8348654578 | ATISBEIGG | IRTI0GA003 | 3.307709.58 |  jadaiatiid | LIR9.938.44
Inamps Biungu L5, 480,000 B 11 550,001 00 471,408 65 13758 651 M ATE b5 B) LR T8 Fis a2 (1]
o10r m2a Linda Mdarmiliin 0 G 00 10553 D040 00 i LRt D SEI414 50 AR1 840 80 b Tl W1 Fad 912
16 10 MM ey Sty I H 4730 85400 E e R R 27191059 1855 89001 | ¥37.649 55 1617 BET 07 10} 649
% IR X120 sy Wiargels i 1 [ L] < H LS 4% 421 194 16 | Bis B5E 0 2012 R1E B4 T8 144
& 10 Fa2a fushr RAusdngD b R ol e 19000500 £0 i 4 I e E R arapo? “-:. o B 090 &0 Trp 43
4 09 2020 eany hlrebs 12500, (04 00 17 5621 000 50 =z 12k P31 KT | SM5.G44 01 | 115300830 w1837
07 {9 M7 Bl Gaany i 141 00K 00 ) 38 OO0 000 0O 3 STELIMOL | 375 06 L 93 | LR RNEE 195841
rirs Aeath | T T T taszaza| emssarimk JIr 11918 | seoanvhew 111351
Charies Mogsas | i Wil 0 & 109 000 0 14 wn? g 6,145 157 BD LR ] 5. 953 1Y 124 640
310 3330 biwnry Laogany | i s, 200 DDO DO 5, 200,000 00 I7L A5 07 [ R E ] J340as st 5. 790 8041 13T
16 1% 1620 Faul Crhieng | ] i, 13000 00 £ 100,000 00 [ICRLLET & 144 660 79 JETRES OR 58317075 71 10 F1A
1811 308 Linda hlwarnbiin | | = [0 009 00 o e 00 B [LIETTRE B B0 B L6 28 339,407 26 BaED M0 O 185 oht
06 01 1031 hane Ao T o) 000 [ 7,000,000 00 G125 54 £ 9y R ek 2l AG0.0] B S04 2% 5r 30
sUS TDTALS 114,909,444.00 : LI55811.87 | LLLESISTLAN |  ASASMTERG | 10710809524 | 2.455,20%.52
TOTALS 106, 289444.00 | 162.069.084.44 | 1071616670 | 26635232071 [ 10700.704.9% | ISASLELST6 | 722347723 |
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Consolidated Bank  _ “"“@eis e

150 Augrust, 2022

Your Rel: ODPP/4/13/2/2

(N ETE I}r|n|1r [irector, Centeal Facithitaton Scevices,
Cifee aof the Director of Pablic Prosecutions,
[0 Bovs 30700000000,

MATROYEL
ear Sir,

REF: CERTIFICATE OF BANK BALANCE AS AT 30.06.2021

Tl

Reference i< made to your letter dated 200 August 2022

e account details as at 300 June 2021 were as follows:

ik Tt 1 T et

corsohidated-ank, oo

il Bk Lien

Account Name Account No Currency | Account Type Balunces  as at |

30.06.2021 i

- — : | i !

Morgage Fund Accouar [ HKTL200000 7| KES : Npeney account 08,709.622.00 |
|

TAsset Fmance Fund T T 1200000008 | KIS PApeney account

Aceount

Find enclesed heeewath the bank stmtements as per dara prm'ulml abiove,

Yours aunhitully,

P
B
- . |__‘
vvi' ¢
\J
.

Mern Main

Mg Flead of Corporate Hanking

M. Peler Musei (Chairmany, Me, Japheth Kisib (he, Chiel Exevutive Mhoeel, Do Lonel Secie

Manastime Trustes - NS5F, O, Keamady N obso, M 1530 B Rreais, s iMark ol L

| 32.8511,887.35
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Head cffice

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Funt Gate
Erimt Tarse

Waer i, LE]

FFFICE OF THE LIKECTOR OF PUSLIC Branch Statement _ |Page
i (RTERS R [
(R L1 Account Mumber Currency
FERA 10 2O KES
Type of Account
AGEMN - M- Jun=- 2101
Date Transaction RelMo. Credill Balancn

O1-Jul-2020

fiths Jiph M0

S 1-dul- 2000

Medug P02

25-Sop-2000

2-Oel- 2020

Q5 Chee-200210

biE-Dt- 2020

8- 2020

i <M= 20020

13-Ma-2020

ik M- 2020

Fh-o-2ED

1 & dari=2121

2B har-202

thehipe- 2020

Opening Balance

LOAN-LIMDA
VAR BIDARAGER

10O - HIURGU G
JOVRE P

FIRINCIPAL PAID
HEFUMDFRON LIEN
MG 10 UMD AC
A TORUND AC
FPadARGELE KARY
Y LA

LOAN-LILRILK]
CWANS GITOMNGA

LOkAM-HENEY
KAREY ARLIL MAURIGH

LOAN MUSAMGD
ELMICE MWENDE

LOAM-RILTIYL
KENREDY
HATHARMI

L ChAN = MARIMDAH
BERHYL AKOTH

LOBM-BAOGARKA
CHARLES OGARD

BESSIE KABURA
CIAKONY O

Ware

LOANH-CCHIE NG
BFALIL WILLIAM

Fosluand prancipusl
[EE LA ETTR RS

LOAs-0DHIAMBD
JANLT LINET

THANGFER

O0Qr2ASI

[l el LR

TI0T2020N

Goori3azia

outi18a 19

OO0 IsEn

G026

GO0HIGNS

GO0 2066

00015653

0001 15007

a0213n

Lacirs BYdzarnbian Lirsgda | 1871120201 a5 ORI ()

MGEATan

245411

120202800

N1 1R

GOIR3NZ N

tafddata
1247

10TI0200 100 430M0 0080 0

[E L LT =

Je0g2024d01 0 A0 i CE

ZE0UMOA0 T, T 000

0210202041 ORI

DR1D20I0 141, G000

1610320 KA I I L

261 00E0N P G D

i 112072001 i, 30000, GO D

1111220001 1 LT fsh o)

2e1120HN G, JBERGE IO LI

027 GO0

AGUEN210 #0000 00 10

&2 500 000 .50

120,238,329.00 CR

100,208, 329.MCR

N5 SREEM GRCH

103,751 505600 CH

o4 351 536 OOCH

A155 1, 5000, 00 G

753515306, 00CR

55,351 57600 CR

51120002 (OUH

51,122,092 Q0GR

44,822, 102 0NCR

30, 822002 HOCR

265 A22.092 HOCR

19,522,092 GNLR

29,790 62200 CR

e

21 109,622 ONCR

24 MVLREF DDA




Pairid Data g 2022
l ~
¥ L Peigdt Tima TRELET
- : User hd. 41
Head office
| STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
_} DFFICE OF THE GIRECTOR GF PUBLIC Branch Statement  [Page
7100100 Head office 2al 2
4 MItE Aceount Mumber Currancy
[ HRERVA 0011208000007 KES
= Type of Accoun! Pariod
( AGEM O Vadul-20020 M= Jun 201
=
_| Date Value Tran |Transaction Rel.Mo. Debit Cro dil[ Balaneo
} Dale Code
i Balance BIF 54,299,622.00 CR
| =
16A0r-2021 [ 16-Ape-2021 (I TRANSFER 1604202111 16,250,00000,  TO.548,6F2.00CH
0012543
_! 25-May-2021 | 25-May-2021 |ic MORTGAGE FUNDs 250620211 26,250, 04060.00 98,799 622 G0CRH
C0 1735672
l | Tatal 114,000 342 00 03.470,737 00

Total Number of Debit/Credit

13

[

Closing Balance

Unclearad Balance

98,799,622, 00CH

008

Unbess the consiluent notfies tha Bank immadiately of any discrepancy faund by fim in the slatlemant of accaunt, o will be lkon
thal he has foend Ihe Accownt corract




FARILKI

PG RS

Prind Date
L- K Frried Tarmi Ll a1}
£ 5 Wzer T, {ELK]
Head office
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
FIFFIGE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PURLIC SR sicotiabris N v
e L TR Hesan olbce 1ot 3
M Account Mumber Currency
HEMTA S 11 2O KES
Type of Account Period
aGER 3Tl 20 £11 00 T e
i L —
Natn Walu Tran |Transaclion Rol Mo Diarbin Crn alit] Balance
Date Code
Opaning Balance 33,054 086.00 CR
S Juln2o fatoul-NEN b FRIMCIPAL PAID ERL el i 10 525 10455 44 579,279 550CH
REFUNDFROM LIEN |N00r1325:2
AJC TO FUND AL
A TO FURD AC
P-Auge 2000 | Va-Aang-t0wd M) b <RORBO20M T i O A5 30,779 RSCR
N 083
|
VFaAng-2020 | el 020 o LOAMRILL ME2GEIN b S0 ] 0 42,339,279 H5CR
GERTRUDE MUENI |00 IR
oS- 2020 11 VS 20t (1 LM MY LRNGE SA 1R082020: 1AL T dEY B QTN S5 CR
FAITIL RAWWIL A L0/ 2A 30601
1 14-Sapma 2020 i Laan- Al Maom L2020 (AL R 35339274 55CR
| Karnuntn LGS 6
17-5u=2020 |17-5op-2020 [l LOAN-BALONGO 17002320010 400 06 30 GO 27065 CH
COMWIN MULUNDIRA (U212 10
17 Sap-200 [ AR ADO JILLG | Fr0s20200 B G0 00 3T A ITAS5CR
GUYD COn2 2t
1hSep-2020 [ 15:-Sep-2020 LOHAN-LALIS Y CIkA 180020201 5,500,000 () 36,3099 279 H5CH
AHTORNY MUTISYA (00021261
2USer-2080 [21-8ep-2020 |0 LOAN-MARLILI 209202001 1,500 050 af 3£ 599,274 L5CH
HILLARY [S1AHO 00027 35
P Sape 20270 | 24-Sep-2020 [ LudAN-BHREHDA 2A0G202001 1,500, 000K 33,300,279 55CR
ARIMYLOGADA LU WErTg ]
25-Barp=2 [ 2% S0p-2020 [t LOAM-VERA LORINE | 2500202071 1,330 000 Hoy J2000 176 65CH
OOERD ACHIEMNG G 25051
Qo200 | 1-0r-2020  |ul LOAN-ONDER! G 202 B AT, E 0 ) 2 0049270 5 CR
EvanNs ORENGE D242
L 2-en-2000 [ 12-Mys2oln Lo LOAN-FIPTOLONG | 121120200 1 250G O 27 848,279 55CR
HEMIY SO A GO0 13311
1
I||'_:-[}..~n.:g:;|;lu 03-Lhirc-2020 [nl LaN- PETER HERF PN 1k, (R0 LD 2606 20 G5 0CH
] tal (8] [ET: MG
H LIUHARGS
|
L 220 ity LOAM-ROTICN RITA 091220201 1,500 700 06 24 B4 779 SHCR
JE PRCH IR 283N
!111,.[,._\.-_.-%.74;. T hec- 20 [ L AR ARG A DT [ 12200 f UMY SN0 0D 23A64 FTONG LR
|

.
. e
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Head office

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Print Dato e A
Print Time 1325 160
User ki, 447

CFFICE OF THE [IHEC TOR OF PUBLIC Reanch Statement  |Page
A0701-00 10 Head office 2ol 3
MG Aceount Number Currency
TR 16011208000008 KES
Type of Account Fariod
AGEM A1-Jul-2020 - 30-Jum- 2021
Date Valus Tran |Transaction RelNo. D kit Credit Balance
Date Code
Balance BIF 23,364 279,55 CR
12-Jan-2021 [12-Jan-2021 |ic Relund prneipal 1201202141 3,501,608.00) 26955887 55CR
rapaymant a00r21 1452
18-Jan-2021 | 1%-Jan-2021  fed LOAN-KALINILU m01203Nn b, 1000, G0 0D 25 855,667 55CRH
FAITH APONDI ConM1a59:1
10-Jan-2021 [ 19-Jan-2021 |0 LOAN-LOKORIO 140120211 1,500,000.00 24,355,887 55CR
CHEMEMJO QOO20T0
19-Jan-2021 [ 19-Jan-2021 | LCHAMY ARIIMA 1m0120211 1, 500,000, 00 22,855 887 55CR
ALEXANDER Jan 0N 9961
22-Jun-2021 | 22-0an-2021 | LOAN-WAMBLN 20211 850,000, 00 22.005,887.55CR
MALIEEMN WOTHAYA |0D0ZZTON
02-Firb-2021 |02-Feb-2021 [ LOAMN-0DUDR 202202141 G75.000.00 21.330,.887.55CH
MILLICENT AWUOR | 0O0/234658
D Fpl-202 1 |0d-Feh-2021 (i L QAN QOO oa02202 11 1,180, 000,00 20,150,887 55CR
CHRISTINE ATIEND |000/2742/1
19 Feb-2021 [19-Feb-2021 (4 1L CAN-AMLIYLY Vo0Z202101 1,400.000,00 18,750 887 S5CRH
ML onai23e2n
16-Apr-2021 | V6-Ape-2021  [ie TRAMSFER TEN4202 178 750000000 26250887 55CR
Q01242
LE-Apr-2021 [ 10-Ape-2021 |1 TAANSFER 1604202170 1. 750.000,00 30000687 55CR
00112517
23-Apr-202t | 23-Ape2027 |10 LOAM-WINMIE 2304202 177 DOG.000.00 29.190.887 55CR
ATIENO OTIERO GOOA2S1S
25-Man=20 2 1 | 25ay-2027 |l ASSET FIMAMNCE 2505202111 3, 750,000 00 33,850,847 55CR
FUMDS N0 VAR2
Tatal 30,220,000.00  30.116.801 55

Total Humber of Debit/Credil

23

Closing Balance

Uncloarcd Balance

12,650,887 .55CR

060

Unibiss o carsiilen nabbs e Bank smmedsately of any discrepancy oo

1#id e has Foeencd thae accowml Correcl

wt by hien ey thae sratament of account, i wil e aken
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Head office st e I
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
OFFICE OF THE DIRED TOR OF PRI Branch Statemant Pago
WO TR Haagd affie icl 1
(FIEIE Account Numbor Currency
i 10T 1 20ACTGE HES

L

Typt of Account

Paripd

AGEN

= Jul-2030

29 duiee 2001

Dt Walue
Date

Tran i‘rr;m saction
Codn

RelMa.

DCrit

Credil

Balance

EBalanco BIF

321,B50,8B7.55 CR

L

Al
1k



